

University Senate Agendas, 2013-2014

All meetings are from 3:00 - 5:00 pm in the Auditorium of W. T. Young Library
unless otherwise noted.

Monday, December 9, 2013

1. Minutes from November 11, 2013 and Announcements p. 3-7
2. Officer and Other Reports
 - a. Chair
 - b. Trustee
3. Proposed Changes to Administrative Regulations 5:4 ("Enrollment of Residents and Clinical Fellows") p. 8-13
4. Proposed Changes to Administrative Regulations 5:5 ("Grievance Procedure for House Officers") p. 14-18
5. Update on "Presentation U" - Diane Snow and Deanna Sellnow (five minutes)
6. Update on UK's Hosting of April 2014 National Conference on Undergraduate Research - Diane Snow (five minutes)
7. UK's December 2013 Degree List p. 19-35
8. Committee Reports
 - a. Senate's Rules and Elections Committee (SREC) - Davy Jones, Chair
 - a. Proposed Charge for Senate's Committee on Distance Learning and e-Learning
(Change to *Senate Rules 1.4.2.13*) p. 36
 - b. Election Update
 - b. Senate's Academic Programs Committee (SAPC) - Andrew Hippisley, Chair
 - . Proposed New Minor in Photography p. 37-49
 - a. Proposed New University Scholars Program - BA/BS Mathematics and MA/MS
Mathematics p. 50-54
9. Academic Calendars

University Senate Agendas, 2013-2014

All meetings are from 3:00 - 5:00 pm in the Auditorium of W. T. Young Library
unless otherwise noted.

- a. 2014 - 2015 Calendar p. 55-67
- b. 2016 - 2017 Calendar, Tentative p. 68-80
- c. 2014 - 2015 Dentistry p. 81-82
- d. 2016 - 2017 Dentistry, Tentative p. 83-84
- e. 2014 - 2015 Law p. 85-86
- f. Summer I (four-week) 2015 Law p. 87
- g. Summer 2015 Law p. 88
- h. 2016 - 2017 Law, Tentative p. 89-90
- i. Summer I (four-week) 2017 Law, Tentative p. 91
- j. Summer 2017 Law, Tentative p. 92
- k. 2014 - 2015 Medicine p. 93-96
- l. 2016 - 2017 Medicine, Tentative p. 97-100
- m. 2014 - 2015 Pharmacy p. 101-102
- n. 2016 - 2017 Pharmacy, Tentative p. 103-104
- o. 2014 - 2015 Winter Intersession p. 105
- p. 2016 - 2017 Winter Intersession, Tentative p. 106

10. Change Graduate School Calendar - Additional Deadline to Apply for (early) August Degrees
p. 107-109

Next Meeting: February 10, 2014

University Senate
November 11, 2013

The University Senate met in regular session at 3 pm on Monday, November 11, 2013 in the Auditorium of W. T. Young Library. Below is a record of what transpired. All votes were taken via a show of hands unless indicated otherwise.

Senate Council Chair Lee X. Blonder called the University Senate (Senate) meeting to order at 3:10 pm. She apologized for the technical difficulties.

It being Veteran's Day, the Chair suggested senators observe a moment of silence in honor of the country's veterans; those present did so.

The Chair reminded senators to:

- Sign in upon arrival;
- Give name and affiliation when speaking;
- Attend meetings;
- Respond to emails and web postings as appropriate;
- Acknowledge and respect others;
- Silence all electronic devices; and
- Communicate with their constituencies.

1. Minutes from October 14, 2013 and Announcements

The Chair stated that there were no corrections to the October 14, 2013 Senate meeting. There being **no objection**, the minutes were **approved** as distributed by **unanimous consent**.

The Chair reminded senators of the Annual Stakes Reception, which will be held on Tuesday, December 17, 2013. Staff and faculty from both Senates are invited, along with members of the Board of Trustees. She added that senators should expect an email in the near future with additional details.

2. Officer and Other Reports

a. Chair Report - Lee X. Blonder – Medicine

Provost Christine Riordan hosted a lunch meeting with the current (Lee Blonder) and former SC chairs (Hollie Swanson, David Randall, Kaveh Tagavi, Ernie Yanarella). Discussion centered on the Senate and SC; the group plans to meet again in the future.

3. Presentation on Council on Post-Secondary Education (CPE) Budget, 2014-2016 - Vice President for Financial Planning Angie Martin

Guest Angie Martin, vice president for financial planning, gave a presentation on the Council on Post-secondary Education's budget recommendations for 2014-2016. There were no questions.

The Chair explained that Hippisley could not attend the day's meeting, so he arranged for committee members to present the two program proposals.

4. Committee Reports

a. Senate's Academic Programs Committee (SAPC) – Andrew Hippisley, Chair

i. Proposed New Undergraduate Certificate in Appalachian Studies

Arthur, a member of the Senate's Academic Programs Committee (SAPC), explained the proposal for a new Undergraduate Certificate in Appalachian Studies. The Chair said that the recommendation (positive) from the SC was that the Senate **move** to approve the establishment of a new Undergraduate Certificate in Appalachian Studies, in the Appalachian Center, within the College of Arts and Sciences. Because the motion came from committee, no **second** was necessary.

Jones asked if the certificate was to be housed in the Appalachian Center, or if it would be part of the Appalachian Studies program. Guest Ann Kingsolver (director, Appalachian Studies program) replied that it would be through the Appalachian Studies program. Jones **moved** to amend the motion so that the certificate is housed in the Appalachian Studies program, not the Appalachian Center. Grossman **seconded**. There being no discussion, a **vote** was taken and the motion **passed** with one opposed and one abstaining. There were no further questions.

A **vote** was taken on the motion to approve the establishment of a new Undergraduate Certificate in Appalachian Studies, in the Appalachian Studies Program, within the College of Arts and Sciences and the motion **passed** with none opposed and one abstaining.

ii. Proposed New Undergraduate Certificate in Clinical Healthcare Management

Charnigo, a member of the SAPC, explained the proposed new Undergraduate Certificate in Healthcare Management. The Chair said that the recommendation (positive) from SC was that the Senate **move** to approve the establishment of a new Undergraduate Certificate in Clinical Healthcare Management, in the Division of Clinical Leadership and Management within the Department of Clinical Studies in the College of Health Sciences. Because the motion came from committee, no **second** was necessary. Harrison commented that the department name was Clinical Sciences, not Clinical Studies. She **moved** to amend the motion accordingly and Brion **seconded**. A **vote** was taken and the motion **passed** with none opposed.

There being no further discussion, a **vote** was taken on the motion that the Senate approve the establishment of a new Undergraduate Certificate in Clinical Healthcare Management, in the Division of Clinical Leadership and Management within the Department of Clinical Sciences in the College of Health Sciences. The motion **passed** with none opposed.

b. Senate's Academic Organization and Structure Committee (SAOSC) – Greg Wasilkowski, Chair

i. Proposed Merger of the Department of Molecular and Biomedical Pharmacology and the Graduate Center for Nutritional Sciences into a New, Single Department of Pharmacology and Nutritional Sciences

Wasilkowski, chair of the Senate's Academic Organization and Structure Committee (SAOSC), explained the proposed merger. The Chair said that the recommendation from the SC was that the University Senate **move** to endorse the merger of the Department of Molecular and Biomedical Pharmacology and the Graduate Center for Nutritional Sciences into a new, single Department of Pharmacology and Nutritional Sciences. Because the motion came from committee, no **second** was necessary.

Grossman asked how the support of the unit faculty was determined, regarding the comment that all faculty supported the merger. Guest Lisa Cassis, chair of the Department of Molecular and Biomedical Pharmacology, explained that there were unanimous votes as well as individual letters sent.

There being no further questions or comments, a **vote** was taken and the motion **passed** with none opposed.

c. Senate's Rules and Elections Committee (SREC) – Davy Jones, Chair

i. Proposed Changes to Senate Rules 6.4.7.A.1

Jones, chair of the Senate's Rules and Elections Committee (SREC), explained that the proposed change pertains to recordkeeping and reporting of minor academic offenses. He said the current language in the Senate Rules violates some external recordkeeping laws. Below is the language, as changed.¹

1. In Case of Minor Offense. When the Registrar receives a copy of a letter of warning from an instructor to a student, pursuant to paragraph 6.4.3.A.7, the Registrar shall place the instructor's letter of warning in the student's record. ~~When the student graduates, if the student has committed no offenses subsequently, the letter shall be destroyed.~~ If the student commits no offenses subsequently, then, after the student graduates, the Registrar shall reveal the existence of the offense to parties outside the University only under the following circumstances:

(1) when a court-ordered subpoena seeks a student's entire academic record (not just the transcript), or when it specifically seeks the record of a student's academic offenses;

(2) when the student has authorized the release of his or her record to a third party, and that party requests either a student's entire academic record (not just the transcript) or specifically the record of a student's academic offenses.

The Chair said that the recommendation (positive) from SC was that the Senate **move** to approve the proposed changes to *Senate Rules 6.4.7.A.1*. Because the motion came from committee, no **second** was necessary. There were no questions. A **vote** was taken and the motion **passed** with none opposed and one abstaining.

ii. Information on Officer and SC Member Elections

Jones reported that two election processes will occur in parallel. The Senate Council (SC), which has nine elected faculty senators on it, has a membership cycle in which every year three members roll off. An election is conducted to replace those departing with three new members, who will take office on January 1, 2014.

In addition to the election of SC members, an election must be held to elect a new SC chair. The current Chair (Blonder) will finish her second term in May, but the election for the SC chair will occur in December. The election is conducted by the SC; in the early stages the 94 elected faculty senators can nominate one or more of the nine eligible elected faculty SC members. If only one SC member is interested, the election will be declared over at that time. If there is more than one interested person, senators will receive election statements of the nominees and will have an opportunity to offer opinions to the SC. After the SC gets the input, it will vote on the next SC chair, who will take office on June 1, 2014.

Jones added that senators will begin getting emails after the turn of the year about the faculty trustee election. The process will begin in early January so that it is completed by April, in time for the person to take office on July 1.

5. Proposed Changes to Senate Rules 5.4.1.10 ("Late Addition to Degree List")

¹ Strikethrough denotes deleted text and underlining denotes added text.

The Chair explained that occasionally there were students who do not apply on time, or there is an administrative issue involved at the college level in which the application to graduate is not submitted on time. In April 2010, the SC voted to accept the addition of a student to a degree list in cases of administrative error. Most colleges have students apply themselves, but there are one or two colleges that have an administrator involved in the process. There is a current policy that if a college emails the SC office to claim an administrative error and ask that a student be added, the student can be added. There were a couple of cases recently where a student missed the deadline and if the student was not added, they would not have been inducted into the military or allowed to sit for a nursing exam. The SC wanted to develop a policy for hardship, but students should take the deadline seriously. The proposed new policy was distributed to senators and posted with the agenda; the Chair commented that it required submission of a one-page statement from the student, along with other supporting documentation outlined in the proposed new Senate Rule language, within a certain timeframe.

The Chair stated that the recommendation (positive) from SC was that the Senate **move** to approve the proposed changes to *Senate Rules 5.4.1.10*. Because the motion came from committee, no **second** was necessary. There were no questions. A **vote** was taken and the motion **passed** with none opposed and one abstaining.

2. Provost Christine Riordan- Update on Financial Model

Provost Christine Riordan spoke to senators at length about the new values-based budget model and answered questions from senators. Provost Riordan emphasized that UK is in the implementation stage of the new model; it is a partnership for the next 18 months while the model is adapted based on feedback from the community. Teams from the Provost's office and Executive Vice President for Finance and Administration's office are working together to educate units on the basics of the model and to gather feedback. [Eleven working teams exist to work through specifics of the model (e.g., research). Both faculty and staff are involved in this feedback process.]

Grossman asked if the changes would allow UK to compare itself to other universities, in terms of administrative bloat. Provost Riordan responded that the new financial model will offer openness and transparency and the ability to make such comparisons, as well as contrasts. Brion asked if the new model will allow UK to compute the dollars spent per student, or show a tuition ratio for student support. Provost Riordan said that such a computation was very complicated and would take a lot of effort to produce; she was not sure if that number would offer as much information as the ability to demonstrate how money is spent throughout the University, including its support units. In response to a follow-up question from Brion about percentages of the allocation pool, the Provost responded that it will vary by college. Brion asked if the entity that brings in money for a building will receive credit for that effort, with respect to the space tax. Provost Riordan said all building space will be treated the same, whether space is in the Mathews Building or the newer Biological-Pharmaceutical Building

Prats wondered what pressure the new model will put on departments that traditionally have not been able to produce any revenue beyond that of tuition; increased tuition revenues at the expense of large classes may be a questionable model for educating students. Provost Riordan responded at length, noting that she did not recommend dropping the model down into a college, because there will be units that have other priorities – their purpose may not be to bring in tuition dollars. Areas that have grown will need to be additionally resourced, but the model is not about generating more programs and getting more students. Units can grow immediately through increased retention – if all colleges had an 80% retention rate, there would be an automatic increase in dollars flowing through the system. Deans

can fundraise, and areas can talk about non-degree types of offerings, such as certificates and continuing education. These things can help UK avoid being a tuition-driven University.

Watkins commented that research challenge trust fund monies are allocated to programs of excellence; to what degree will colleges or universities have the authority to redirect those funds? Angie Martin, vice president for financial planning, said that everything was in the model but was flowing straight through. Provost Riordan added that many programs were mandated over the last decade; while UK is still reporting on some, others no longer need to continue to function yet are ongoing.

The Chair asked the Provost to talk about how the new financial model will affect graduate student funding. Provost Riordan replied that colleges will be able to allocate their own financial aid and may be able to increase that support once they understand more about the college's budget. The University support (\$26 million) will still remain.

There were a few additional questions from senators. By **unanimous consent**, the meeting was adjourned at 4:57 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Connie Wood,
University Senate Secretary

Absences: Adams, Andrade, Atwood, Bailey, Ballard, Bayliff, Birdwhistell, Blackwell, D., Brennen, Butler, de Beer, Debski, Deep, DeSantis, Dickson, Eckman, Effgen, Evans, Feist-Price, Ferrier*, Fox*, Galloway, Gross, Harris, Hertog, Hilt, Hippisley*, Jackson, Kaplan, Karan, Kilgore, Kirschling, Kornbluh, Mehra*, Mock, Nash, O'Hair, D.*, O'Hair, J., Palli, Pienkowski, Rabel, Richey, Rieske-Kinney, Riordan, Rogers, Spradling, Stewart, Tick, Tracy, T., Tracy, J., Tracy, S., Truszczynski, Turner, Van Wie, Voro, Walz, Wiseman, Withers, Witt, Wright.

Invited guests present: Lisa Cassis, Ann Kingsolver and Angie Martin.

Prepared by Sheila Brothers on Tuesday, November 26, 2013.

* Denotes an absence explained prior to the meeting.



UNIVERSITY OF
KENTUCKY[®]
Regulations

Administrative Regulation 5:4

Responsible Office: EVPHA / [Provost](#) /
GME

Date Effective: **DRAFT**

Supersedes Version: 4/3/1989

Enrollment of Graduate Medical Education Residents and Clinical Fellows (House Staff)

Major Topics

[Jurisdiction](#)

[Definitions](#)

[Eligibility and Procedures for Appointment of House Staff](#)

[Other Policies](#)

[Benefits](#)

I. Introduction

~~This regulation establishes the policies and procedures for the terms of appointment and reappointment of Graduate Medical Education house staff and defines their status, privileges, and benefits.~~

~~A system to identify and to keep an account of residents and clinical fellows pursuing advanced studies and specialist training in the University serves the interests of both the individuals concerned and the University. On the one hand, it provides recognition to such persons and defines their status and privileges; on the other hand, it enables the University to assess its contribution to their training program in terms of equipment, library facilities, faculty time, and space. For these reasons, the following procedures have been developed for the enrollment of residents and clinical fellows.~~

II. Jurisdiction

~~Residents and clinical fellows working~~ The training of Graduate Medical Education house staff within the Medical Center under the auspices of the Medical Center Colleges of Medicine, Dentistry, Pharmacy, Health Sciences, and Public Health or hospital administration ~~colleges and departments~~ shall be under the jurisdiction of the Provost and the Executive Vice President for Health Affairs. Certain matters may be delegated ~~by the Chancellor for the Medical Center~~ to appropriate college deans.

III. Definitions of Resident and Clinical Fellow

A. House Staff

House staff is a collective term that includes residents and fellows (also called subspecialty residents) who are enrolled in a Graduate Medical Education program. An individual member of the house staff may also be referred to as a house staff member or house officer.

House staff are students in the employ of the University who are enrolled and regularly attending classes within the meaning of "student services" as such term is used in that certain Agreement between the Federal Security Administrator and the Commonwealth of Kentucky dated to be effective January 1, 1951, as same has been amended from time to time, whereby the insurance system established by Title II of the Social Security Act was extended to employees of the Commonwealth in accordance with section 218 of the Social Security Act and Senate Bill No. 1, 1951 Extraordinary Session of the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

A house staff member does not include an individual with a professional or doctoral degree who is engaged in training or research in a basic science department of a health care college or who is pursuing full-time research in a clinical department of a health care college without clinical responsibilities. However, a house staff member may be assigned for training or research in basic sciences departments as part of an approved Program.

BA. Resident

Resident means An individual with a recognized professional degree in one of the health professions who is engaged in postgraduate training, in the individual's field, in University Hhospitals or one of theits affiliated participating sites. medical facilities. In physician specialties, a first-year resident is sometimes referred to as an intern.

CB. Clinical Fellow

Fellow means aAn individual with a recognized professional degree and prerequisite trainingdoctorate in one of the health professions, who is engaged in advanced training and research in University Hhospitals or one of its~~the~~ affiliated participating sites. medical facilities. The training program is designed specifically for the needs of the trainee, and may or may not include assignments similar or identical to others in the trainee's field.

D. Program

Program means a structured educational experience in graduate medical education designed to conform to the requirements of a particular specialty or subspecialty, the satisfactory completion of which may result in eligibility for board certification. Other programs may be considered on a case-by-case basis to determine whether their trainees will be included on the Graduate Medical Education rolls in accordance with Graduate Medical Education Committee policy and procedures.

E. Program Director

Program director means the individual designated with authority and accountability for the operation of the residency or fellowship training program.

III. Eligibility and Procedures for Appointment ofas House Staff Enrollment as Resident or Clinical Fellow

A. Eligibility

To be eligible for appointment as house staff, the individual shall:

1. ~~A. Have S~~satisfactorily completed ~~edion of all~~ prerequisite requirements as approved by the ~~health care college or hospital administration~~, and possess ~~ion~~ a professional degree or its equivalent applicable to the program in question, such as the M.D., ~~D.O., D.M.D., D.D.S., or Pharm.D., Master of Health Hospital Administration*, Master of Divinity*, Doctor of Optometry, or Master of Science*Ph.D. in Nursing or D.N.S.~~

~~*Note: Appointment may precede award of professional degree as permitted by the accrediting body or the Program and approved by the Graduate Medical Education Committee.~~

2. ~~B. Be P~~pursuing ~~of any a~~ program of ~~graduate medical postgraduate clinical~~ education ~~for in~~ which the ~~health care college faculty, or healthcare providers or healthcare administrators Medical Center staff~~ assumes responsibility and which takes place in University ~~H~~ospitals or in one of ~~the its~~ affiliated ~~participating sites medical facilities.~~

B. Procedures

1. Each ~~resident or fellow house staff member~~ is under the supervision of an ~~educational unit academic department in the Colleges of Medicine, Dentistry, Pharmacy, Health Sciences, Public Health or hospital administration Medical Center.~~ This ~~educational unit department~~, subject to the policies ~~and procedures~~ of the appropriate college, ~~is has the~~ responsibility for the content, length, and evaluation of the training and research experience of the individual, ~~in accordance with applicable accrediting body requirements and subject to oversight from the Graduate Medical Education Committee.~~

~~C. Not included in this category are individuals with the M.D., D.M.D., or other doctoral degrees who are engaged in training and/or research in the basic sciences departments or who are pursuing full-time research in clinical departments without clinical responsibilities. However, residents and clinical fellows may be assigned for training and/or research in basic sciences departments on a full-time basis as part of their approved program.~~

2. ~~Recommendations for the appointment and reappointment of house staff shall be initiated by the supervising educational unit through the applicable program director. The procedure for application for residency or fellowship shall comply with the policies and procedures of the appropriate college, applicable accrediting body requirements and requirements approved by the Graduate Medical Education Committee.~~

3. ~~Appointments and reappointments are contingent upon review of credentials of the applicant, confirmation that applicable requirements have been met, and acceptable progress in the program is made. The appointment and reappointment of house staff are the responsibility of the Associate Dean for Graduate Medical Education, based on the recommendation of the applicable program director.~~

4. ~~An appeal of a reappointment decision is governed by A.R. 5:5 Grievance Procedures for House Officers.~~

IV. Appointment

~~Residents and clinical fellows shall be appointed by the Director of the Office of House Staff Affairs in the College of Medicine after each individual's application for enrollment has received the approval of the proper departmental chairperson or head of a research unit and of the Chancellor for the Medical Center. Applications shall be made on forms which are available at the Office of House Staff Affairs in the College of Medicine.~~

V. Other Policies

~~Residents and clinical fellows are classified as House staff have status~~ both as students and staff employees, and as such are subject to certain other University policies including but not limited to:

- The Governing Regulations;
- The Administrative Regulations
- The Human Resources Policies and Procedures;
- ~~the~~ Administrative Regulation (AR) 5:5, *Grievance Procedure for House Officers*;
- The University Senate Rules;
- The Code of Student Conduct;
- The Health Care Colleges Code of Student Professional Conduct; Bylaws and Rules and Regulations of the Medical Staff, and
- ~~the~~ The Behavior Standards in Patient Care;
- University of Kentucky/UK HealthCare Behavioral Expectations for Service Excellence;
- Commitments to Performance; and
- UK HealthCare Policies.

VI. Benefits

~~House staff Residents and clinical fellows~~, in view of their classification as both students and staff, are ~~will be~~ eligible for University certain benefits as defined in this section, ~~but will not be eligible for participation in the University of Kentucky Retirement Plan.~~

A. House staff ~~They~~ are responsible for all fees and premiums, unless specifically stated otherwise in this section ~~except that for basic life insurance~~. Fees and premiums ~~are~~ will be those currently in force, but and are subject to change as these may be ~~are~~ modified from time to time under the provisions of the contracts as negotiated between the University and various insurance companies or Third Party Administrators (TPAs). ~~Specifically, they are eligible:~~

B.A. House staff receive ~~For~~ an identification card, indicating clearly the recipient's status as house staff ~~a resident or clinical fellow~~, issued without fee by Human Resources ~~the Employee Benefits Office~~ to each individual after a signed appointment form or other appropriate documentation of eligibility of the individual has been received from the Graduate Medical Education Office of House Staff Affairs in the College of Medicine. This ID card will enable the recipient, subject to payment of applicable fees, to have access to University library facilities, recreational facilities, and check-cashing services on campus, and to make purchases with a discount at the UK bookstore, along with any other benefits to which those holding this card may become eligible ~~campus bookstores~~.

~~B. To enroll in one of the University of Kentucky employee health plans.~~

~~C. To use the Student Health Service by paying the semester health fee (although ineligible to use student group health insurance plan).~~

C. House staff are not eligible:

1. To participate in the mandatory University retirement plan (*Administrative Regulation 3:1*).

2. To participate in the Student Insurance Plan and use the Student Health Service.

D. House staff are eligible:

1. To enroll in one of the University of Kentucky employee health plans and receive the University health credit. If enrolled in a health plan, house staff may participate in the University Healthtracs Program.

2. To participate in the University's Health and Wellness Program.

3. To purchase the University's dental and vision insurance.

~~4D.~~ To pay the Student Athletic Activity Fee ~~which will provide the following:—Student Identification Card, allowing~~ access to student tickets for ~~all University-sponsored events available to students (including athletic events), library privileges, and access to check-cashing service on campus.~~

~~5E.~~ For coverage under theby University's basic life insurance program.

~~6F.~~ To purchase~~enroll in~~ the University's optional life insurance ~~program~~ and optional spouse, sponsored dependent, or child life insurance.

~~7G.~~ To purchase group accident insurance.

~~8H.~~ For coverage under the University's Long Term Disability Plan.

~~9I.~~ For coverage under theby provisions of Kentucky Worker's Compensation Act.

~~J.~~ ~~For coverage under the University's Blood Donor Program.~~

~~10K.~~ To obtain~~apply for~~ an EA parking permit.

~~11L.~~ To participate in the voluntary tax-shelter plans offered by the University of Kentucky, including flexible spending accounts for health care or dependent care. This also includes "unmatched contributions" to the university's retirement plans.

12. To participate in the Employee Education Program and Family Education Program (Human Resources Policy and Procedure 51.0).

~~M.~~ ~~To apply for membership in the University of Kentucky Faculty Club.~~

~~13N.~~ To apply for membership in University facilities, such as the Hilary J. Boone Center and the Spindletop Hall Alumni, Faculty, and Staff,~~and Alumni~~ Club.

~~14O.~~ For ~~an entitlement to two calendar weeks~~ ten (10) business days of vacation leave with pay the first year and ~~to three calendar weeks~~ fifteen (15) business days with pay of such leave for each year of appointment as house staff employment thereafter. ~~However, v~~vacation leave cannot be accumulated and carried over from one year to another. Leave shall be approved in advance by the appropriate training program.

~~15P.~~ For holiday leave with pay in accordance with University Hospital policies. Leave shall be approved in advance by the appropriate training program.

16. For temporary disability leave in accordance with Human Resources Policy and Procedure 82.0. Leave shall be approved by the appropriate training program.

Note: Total leave time (vacation, holiday, and temporary disability leave) taken per academic year may influence accrediting body and specialty board requirements.

~~17Q. For othereertain benefits affordedwhich are available to University Hospital House Sstaff because of their responsibilities for patient care and services during nights and weekends. These benefits are specified in the House Staff brochure and which are provided for the convenience of the University and described in the Graduate Medical Education Handbook employer and employee.~~

References and Related Materials

[AR 3:1, University of Kentucky Retirement Plans](#)

AR 5:5, Grievance Procedure for House Officers

[Human Resources Policy and Procedure 51.0, Employee Education Program](#)

[Health Care Colleges Code of Student Professional Conduct](#)

[University Student Rights and Responsibilities](#)

[Bylaws and Rules and Regulations of the Medical Staff](#)

[Behavioral Standards in Patient Care](#)

Revision History

1/2/1985, 4/3/1989

For questions, contact: [Office of Legal Counsel](#)



Grievance Procedure for House Officers

I. Introduction

It is the intention of the University to deal fairly with house officers; i.e., those individuals with a recognized professional degree in one of the health professions engaged in postgraduate training; Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm.D.) and pastoral care residents; and others in training on the Graduate Medical Education rolls in the University of Kentucky College of Medicine, or other appropriate Colleges or in affiliated health care settings.

In the normal course of working together ~~on a day-to-day basis~~, problems in connection with the working relationship can ~~be expected to~~ arise. Mechanisms to raise and resolve such issues are outlined in the Graduate Medical Education Policy and Procedures manual. In most cases, the problem can and should be resolved at the first level of the program supervision. However, if a house officer faces formal action for academic or non-academic issues, including non-promotion, probation, suspension, non-renewal of contract, or termination and when a mutually satisfactory solution cannot be worked out at the first level of the program, the house officer ~~should~~shall be given an opportunity to grieve/appeal such actions pursuant to this Administrative Regulation ~~the decision~~ without fear of intimidation or retaliation ~~prejudice~~.

The procedures outlined in this Administrative Regulation herein is are designed to provide up to a four-stage grievance process to a method of dealing with house officer who wishes to appeal a Graduate Medical Education Program decision that will adversely affect the individual's standing as a student or University employee. All such grievances shall be acted upon in a prompt and equitable manner without placing an unreasonable burden on the University's resources and personnel. ~~The proceedings are informal in nature procedural due process in this context does not require many of the features of the formal judicial proceedings employed by courts of law, such as public hearing, representation by counsel, cross-examination of witnesses, and adherence to rules of evidence. Thus, emphasis is placed on a method of getting at the facts, assuring that these are reported accurately to the proper authority, and providing a decision which is fair to all concerned.~~

II. Grievance Procedure

A. Stage I

1. The aggrieved house officer shall state, in writing, the grounds for his or her grievance ~~any personal complaint~~ to the program director of the program in which the house officer is contracted. This must be submitted within ~~sixty (60)~~ thirty (30) calendar days of the action the house officer is appealing.
2. If a house officer's appeal raises a complaint related to harassment or discrimination, the program director shall notify the Office of Institutional Equity and Equal Opportunity (see AR 6:1).

2.3. _____ The grievance complaint shall be reported by the program director to the department chair.

4. ~~The program director shall make every effort to resolve the matter in a mutually agreeable manner. shall be made by the program director to deal with the complaint on its merits without undue delay. However, the program director allowed up to Within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) of receipt of the grievance, the Program Director shall provide a written response to the aggrieved house officer. to resolve the matter satisfactorily. The decision of the program director shall be termed an answer for the aggrieved house officer.~~

4. ~~The program director's answer shall be in writing.~~

5. A copy of the program director's written response answer shall be forwarded to the department chair and to the Graduate Medical Education office for filing in the house officer's official Graduate Medical Education file.

B. Stage II

1. If the aggrieved house officer is not satisfied with the response answer of the program director or if the answer is not received from the program director within the time allowance stated in Stage I, the house officer may appeal directly to the department chair.

2. The appeal shall be made, in writing, within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after receiving the decision or, if no decision is received, within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after expiration of the program director's time allowance as stated in Stage I.

3. The decision of the department chair shall be given in writing to the house officer within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after receipt of the appeal.

4. Copies of the appeal and the decision shall be forwarded to the appropriate dean, as well as to the appropriate program director and to the Graduate Medical Education office for filing in the house officer's official Graduate Medical Education file.

C. Stage III

1. If the aggrieved house officer is not satisfied with the decision of the department chair, or if the decision is not received within the time allowance outlined in Stage II, the house officer may appeal to the dean of the college.

2. The appeal shall be made, in writing, within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after receiving the decision or, if no decision is received, within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after expiration of the department chair's time allowance as stated in Stage II.

3. The dean or the dean's designee shall investigate the appeal and shall forward a decision in writing to the house officer within seven (7) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after receipt of the appeal.

4. Copies of the appeal and the decision shall be forwarded to the Medical Staff Executive Committee of the UK Chandler Hospital, as well as to the appropriate department chair, program director, and to the Graduate Medical Education office for filing in the house officer's official Graduate Medical Education file.

5. In matters pertaining to a claim of an academic freedom violation, a house officer who is not satisfied with the outcome at the conclusion of the Stage III grievance process has the opportunity to be heard before the University Senate Advisory Committee on Privilege and Tenure (GR X.D; SR 1.4.4.2.B.2).
6. In all other appeals matters, the aggrieved house officer who is not satisfied with the decision of the dean at the conclusion of the Stage III grievance process may elect to pursue the Stage IV grievance process in the manner enumerated below.

D. Stage IV

The Stage IV grievance process shall be conducted in accordance with the policies and procedures prescribed in steps 1-7 immediately below.

1. If the aggrieved house officer is not satisfied with the decision of the dean, the house officer may appeal to the Medical Staff Executive Committee of the UK Chandler Hospital, ~~if the stated grievance is one of the following:~~
 - a. ~~A charge of unfair termination of residency;~~
 - b. ~~Non-renewal of agreement (contract);~~
 - c. ~~Non-promotion to the next level of training;~~
 - d. ~~A charge of discriminatory act in violation of University fair employment rules and regulations;~~
 - e. ~~A charge of violation of pertinent basic University policies, including the University's sexual harassment policy(s);~~
 - f. ~~A charge of violation of the Code of Professional Behavior;~~
2. The appeal shall be made, in writing, within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after receiving the decision or, if no decision is received, within five (5) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after expiration of the dean's time allowance as stated in Stage III.
3. The Chair of the Medical Staff Executive Committee of the UK Chandler Hospital shall appoint a grievance **hearing** committee and shall designate a chair. The grievance **hearing** committee shall be composed of at least three (3) impartial members who are members of units outside the house officer's department and are ~~either~~ department chairs, program directors, or associate program directors.
4. a. Unless a hearing is required pursuant to section 4.b. below, tThe grievance **hearing** committee shall investigate the grievance, accumulate and study the facts in the case, ~~conduct hearings if deemed necessary,~~ and submit a written report of its findings and recommendations for disposition to the Medical Staff Executive Committee within a period of ten (10) working days (Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays excluded) after notification of committee appointment, unless extended for cause. When the formal disciplinary action is due to an academic deficiency or violation, no additional investigation by the grievance committee is required.
 - b. If the formal disciplinary action is the result of non-academic, disciplinary reason(s) including, but not limited to, ethical violations, violations of rules of conduct, and criminal convictions that can be adjudged objectively without any special expertise or credentials, the grievance committee shall conduct a hearing in accordance with the procedures set forth in section 5 below before submitting its findings and recommendations to the Medical Staff Executive Committee. **The hearing shall**

commence no later than fifteen (15) working days after the Medical Staff Executive Committee received notice of the appeal from the house officer. A hearing is not required when the formal disciplinary action is due to an academic deficiency or violation.

5. The following procedures shall be followed in connection with each hearing;

- a. The house officer shall be informed in writing of the reasons for appearance before any grievance committee and be given sufficient time to prepare for the appearance;
- b. The house officer shall be provided with a copy of the rules and procedures governing the hearing before the grievance committee within a reasonable time prior to appearance before the committee;
- c. The house officer shall be notified in writing of the grievance committee's composition with sufficient time before the date of the hearing to permit the house officer to identify any member of the committee who, in the opinion of the house officer, has a conflict of interest or personal bias and request the member be recused. The Chair of the Medical Staff Executive Committee shall make the determination either to retain or disqualify a member;
- d. The hearing may be open or closed, according to the house officer's choice;
- e. The information discussed shall be treated confidentially and shall not be discussed with those not involved with the hearing;
- f. The University has the burden of proof. The standard of proof that shall apply is that a finding of responsibility is to be proven by a preponderance of the evidence. A preponderance of the evidence means that there is evidence that it is more probable than not that the violation occurred;
- g. The Chair of the grievance committee shall read a brief summary of the charges against the house officer;
- h. Each side, beginning with the University, shall be entitled to give a brief opening statement;
- i. The University shall present its witnesses and evidence and the house officer shall have the right to question the University's witnesses. The house officer shall then be entitled to present his/her witnesses and evidence and the University shall have the right to question the student's witnesses;
- j. The grievance committee members may ask questions of any witness who testifies;
- k. The house officer cannot be compelled to give testimony and refusal to do so shall not be considered evidence of responsibility for the alleged violation;
- l. After both sides have presented evidence, each side, beginning with the University, will be entitled to give a brief closing argument;
- m. The house officer is entitled to have an advisor present during the hearing, and the advisor can be an attorney. A grievance committee hearing shall not be delayed, however, due to the unavailability of an advisor;
- n. The role of the advisor shall be limited to providing advice to the accused student. The advisor cannot question witnesses, address the Chair or the grievance committee, or provide information for the panel's consideration;

- o. After all the evidence and arguments have occurred, the grievance committee shall reconvene without the house officer or the house officer's advisor present to discuss and determine whether to deny or uphold the house officer's appeal;
 - p. The hearing itself shall be recorded, but the grievance committee's deliberations shall not be recorded. The house officer shall have access to the record of the hearing;
 - q. At the conclusion of its deliberations, the grievance committee shall provide a written report to the Chair of the Medical Staff Executive Committee within seven (7) business days that summarizes the committee's recommendation regarding the house officer's appeal.
- ~~5. The house officer may have a spokesman of personal choice to represent the house officer at a scheduled hearing. At the hearing, the house officer or the house officer's spokesman shall not be permitted to confront and cross-examine other individuals but shall be furnished, in advance of the hearing, a list of those persons scheduled to appear before the committee.~~
 6. The Medical Staff Executive Committee, excluding any members who previously rendered decisions at Stages I - III or participated as a grievance ~~hearing~~ committee member at Stage IV, upon reviewing the committee's recommendation, shall render a final decision and so notify the house officer in writing. A member(s) of the grievance ~~hearing~~ committee may be in attendance to present the case, but shall then leave the room and shall not be in attendance for the rendering of a decision.
 7. A copy of the grievance committee's report of findings and recommendations, together with a copy of the final decision of the Medical Staff Executive Committee shall be forwarded to the program director, the department chair, the appropriate dean, and to the Graduate Medical Education office for filing in the house officer's official Graduate Medical Education file. In any case involving discrimination or sexual harassment, copies of the grievance committee's report and the Medical Staff Executive Committee's final decision also shall be forwarded to the Office of Institutional Equity.

References and Related Materials

[AR 6:1, Policy on Discrimination and Harassment](#)

[Health Care Colleges Code of Student Professional Conduct](#)

[University Student Rights and Responsibilities](#)

[Bylaws and Rules and Regulations of the Medical Staff](#)

[Behavioral Standards in Patient Care](#)

[Graduate Medical Education Policy and Procedures Manual](#)

Revision History

AR II-4.0-5: 8/1/1977

AR II-7.0-5: 7/1/1983, 4/30/1993, 10/19/2000

AR 5:5: 6/30/2007

For questions, contact: [Office of Legal Counsel](#)

27 November 2013 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Lee Blonder, Chair
University Senate

FROM: Sean Cooper
Senior Associate Registrar

SUBJECT: GRADUATION LIST: December 2013

Attached is the updated list of degree applicants and degree summary for December 2013. In accordance with established University and Senate Council procedures, the list is being sent for your submission to the next University Senate Council and then to the December 2013 meeting of the University Senate. Upon action by the University Senate, it is to be forwarded to the University Board of Trustees for their December 2013 meeting.

Thank you.

**OFFICE OF UNDERGRADUATE ADMISSION AND UNIVERSITY REGISTRAR
CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES - December 2013**

Graduate Degrees:

Ph.D.	141
D.M.A.	2
Ed.D.	5
Ed.S.	4
M.A.	69
M.AR.	2
M.A.EDU.	0
M.A.ID.	0
M.B.A.	6
M.Ed.	3
M.F.A.	1
M.H.A.	1
M.H.P.	0
M.M.	6
M.P.A.	1
M.P.H.	18
M.P.P.	0
M.R.C.	34
M.S.	103
M.S.A.	2
M.S.BE.	6
M.S.BAE.	5
M.S.CD.	0
M.S.CIE.	11
M.S.CHE.	3
M.S.CTL.	7
M.S.EDU.	25
M.S.E.E.	9
M.S.FOR.	2
M.S.FS.	1
M.S.FSC.	4
M.S.L.S.	40
M.S.MAT.	1
M.S.MEE.	10
M.S.MIE.	1
M.S.MSYE.	0
M.S.ME.	0
M.S.N.	0
M.S.N.S.	2
M.S.PAS.	2
M.S.RMP.	0
M.S.W.	1
TOTAL	528

Professional Degrees:

D.M.D.	0
D.N.P.	8
Dr.P.H.	4
D.P.T.	4
J.D.	3
M.D.	3
PharmD.	0
TOTAL	22

Undergraduate Degrees:

Agriculture, Food & Environment

BSAB	3
BSAEC	53
BSAG	5
BSASC	14
BSCCL	18
BSCLD	11
BSCTE	0
BSDIE	20
BSESM	21
BSFOR	0
BSFOS	7
BSFSC	24
BSHPS	4
BSHM	6
BSHN	7
BSLA	2
BSMAT	13
BSNRC	0
BSNRES	5
TOTAL	213

Arts & Sciences

BA	262
BS	80
TOTAL	342

Gatton Business and Economics

BBA	105
BSA	50
BSBE	20
TOTAL	175

Communication & Information

BA	62
BS	21
TOTAL	83

Design

BAARC	11
BAID	2
TOTAL	13

Education

BAEDU	85
BSEDU	80
TOTAL	165

Engineering

BSBE	6
BSCHE	1
BSCIE	24
UK/WKU: BSCE	8
BSCS	29
BSCOE	11
BSEE	22
BSMAE	0
BSMEE	41
UK/WKU: BSMEE	4
BSMIE	8
TOTAL	154

Fine Arts

BA	40
BFA	5
BM	7
BMME	6
TOTAL	58

Health Sciences

BHS	24
TOTAL	24

Nursing

BSN	91
TOTAL	91

Social Work

BASW	28
TOTAL	28

<i>Graduate Degree</i>	<i>528</i>
<i>Professional Degrees</i>	<i>22</i>
<i>Undergraduate Degrees</i>	<i>1346</i>
TOTAL	1896

December 2013 Degree Candidates

November 27, 2013

The Graduate School
Dean: Jeannine Blackwell

Doctor of Philosophy

Anatomy and Neurobiology

Kristen Alice Kelps

Rachel Kathleen Rowe

Animal and Food Sciences

Steffanie V. Burk

Rebecca Miyo Delles

Melanie Elizabeth Hoar

Jing Liu

James Seth Monegue

Jennifer Anne Willig

Biochemistry

Amanda Renee Sherwood

Biology

Min Chen

Qian Chen

Jason Andrieu Collett

Dustin Wayne Perry

Biomedical Engineering

Anuj Agarwal

Sharath Kumar Chinnakavanam

Sundararaj

Amanda Rachel Clark

Bryan Richard Orellana

Daniel Shaw Porter

Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering

Xinyi E

Business Administration

David Aaron Marshall

Chemical Engineering

Venkata Abhijit Bhagavatula

David Banger Cochran

Chemistry

Rituraj Borgohain

Matthew Bruzek

Robert Allen Griminger

Sudesh Kumari

Arawwaladon Thilanga Liyanage

Nikhil Dilip Patil

Erin Elizabeth Peters

Mark Joseph Seger

Sony Soman

Anne Elizabeth Ware

Lu Wu

Civil Engineering

Joshua Van Brien

Isabel Cristina Gomez Gutierrez

Communication

Kathryn Elizabeth Anthony

Sarah Elizabeth Riley

Computer Science

Ning Cao

Jizhou Gao

Yin Hu

Shufeng Huang

Qiangfeng Jiang

Nirmal Thapa

Crop Science

John Robert Caudle

Economics

Stephen Lewis Locke

Education and Counseling Psychology -

Counseling Psychology

Ronnetta Lee Williams

Education and Counseling Psychology -

Educational Psychology

Clarissa Renee Roan-Belle

Education Sciences

Nada Mohamad El Majzoub

Electrical Engineering

Jiaxiong Chen

Gazi Mostafa Huda

Carlos Andres Jarro Sanabria

Neha Nehru

English

Joyce P. Chaney

Michael Todd Hendricks

Entomology

Jason Alan Wulff

Epidemiology and Biostatistics

Hsin-Fang Li

Amanda Thaxton Wiggins

Exercise Science

Brian Wallace

Family Sciences

Cheryl L. Ramey

Geography

Chris Laurence Blackden

Amanda Lea Fickey

Abigail Locke Foulds

Priyanka Jain

Valerie J. Keathley

David Jones Marshall

Jairus James Rossi

Hispanic Studies

Lynn Yvonne Celdran

Mirta Mabel Rimolo de Rienzi

Silvia Roig-Martinez

Carlos Zamora-Zapata

History

Karl Richard Alexander

Christopher Mark Esing

Julie D. Fox

Catherine Nicole Herdman

Amanda Leigh Higgins

Karen Cotton McDaniel

Robert Paul Murray

Robert Jeremiah Turpin

Kevin Lloyd Walters

John Jacob Wickre

Materials Science and Engineering

Binghui Wang

Lei Wang

Mathematics

Casey Ryan Monday

Mechanical Engineering

Xin Hua

Johnson Joseph

Microbiology

Gavin Isaac Ellis

Mining Engineering

Mehmet Saracoglu

Ahmed Sayed-Ahmed

Nursing

Kathy Burch Isaacs

Nutritional Science

Joseph Dean Layne

Katryn Eske

Sang Hee Lee

Margaret O'Bryan Murphy

Congqing Wu

Pharmaceutical Sciences
Zheng Cao
Lei Fang
Xiaojian Li
Daniel James Liput
Simon Alexander Marshall
Andrei Ponta
Michael Lawrence Smith
Sucharita Sen Somkuwar
Liu Xue

Physics
Daheng He
David Patrick Hunley
Gretchen Rose Phelps
Brian Michael Ray
Grant Douglas Webb

Physiology
Eva Claudia Bach
Gregory Franklin Corder
Jason Sean Groshong
Premi Haynes
Yi Liu
Shawn Andrew Stasko

Plant Pathology
Gavin Anderson
Melanie Renea Heist
Hua Li
Joshua Robert Werkman
Kai Xu
Jingqi Guo

Political Science
Su-Mi Lee

Psychology - Clinical Psychology
Rachel Fancher Steffens

Psychology - Experimental Psychology
Jennifer Nicole Berry
Lynda Sharrett-Field
Jessica Paige Stagner

Public Administration
Joshua Lee Bush
Bethany Leigh Paris
Joshua John Poulette

Social Work
Carolee Kamlager
Stephanie Lyu Rhee

Sociology
Lisa Marie Conley
Megan Filiatreau Dickson

Soil Science
Prakash Dhakal

Sleem Ali Kreba
Carla Jill Landrum

Special Education
Ruby Lynn Owiny

Studies in Higher Education
DeShana Ann Collett
Mikaela Marie Raddatz
Kristen Nakamura Wallitsch

Toxicology
Joanne Collazo
Cassandra Jo Reiling

Doctor of Education
Instruction and Administration
William Clark Goetz
Stacey Carolyn Greenwell
Laura Roche Youngworth

Kinesiology and Health Promotion
Vitesh Mahendra Enaker
Jean Allen Oldham

Doctor of Musical Arts
Musical Arts
Ellen Victoria Graham
Colin Jeffrey Hill

Specialist in Education
Education - Counseling Psychology
Kathleen Fitzgerald
Mikeiya Y. Morrow

Educational Leadership
Susan Jean Hart
Robert Walter Switzer

Master of Architecture
Architecture
Laurel Bennett Christensen
Cynthia Louise Trefilek

Master of Arts
Anthropology
Kyle Edward Mullen
Mary Melinda White

Art Education
Megan Elyse Sauter
Sheila Z. Simpson

Art History
Julia Anne Carr-Trebelhorn
Ashlee Rae Chilton
Stefanie Ann Fendley
David Charles Hennen
Leslie Jo Mann
Lara Anne Sedlaczek

Cassandra Marie White-Fredette

Classics
Ryan Wayne Strickler

Communication
Nola Ann Almageni
Molly Rebecca Burchett

Diplomacy and International Commerce

Amanda Burns Anderson
Erlita Pramesnanda Anwar
Shumyla Azeem
James Michael Bartlett
Caroline E. Bedarff
Charles Adam Blandford
Shannon Hayes Church
Cori W. Curtis
Nino Ghvinadze
Stacy Diana Goebel
Britta Nicole Harman
Katherine Alexis Holmes
Lindsay Hope Johnson
Jessica Marie Kyle
Markus Andreas Lang
Alexandra M. Lawyer
Maximilian Robert Roy Lord
Shannon Dawn Moody
Dillon Seeger Nichols
Hannah Michal Osborne
Hiba Shnawa
Gordan Simic
Nicholas Stephen Spanoudis
Edward Erle Stein
Sarah Elisabeth Trainor
Jessica Haley Tucker
Benjamin John Vogelpohl
Wade Richard Wilson
Xiang Xie

English
Edward Lee Bullock
Hannah Fraser LeGris
Clay Cleveland Shields

French
William Glenn Stroupe

Geography
Jessica Megan Loomis
Sonya Grace Prasertong

Hispanic Studies
Aida Garcia Revuelta
Joshua Mark Hoekstra
Constantin Cristian Iceleanu
Jillian Susanne Jarboe
Maria Jesus Lopez Soriano
Antonio Martin Gomez

Vanessa Anne Nelsen
Megan O'neil
Ana Pociello Samperiz
Naiara Porrás Rentero
Olga Beatriz Rodriguez-Walmisley

History

Nathaniel Ryan Donaldson
Paul Martin Glasser
Kelli Anne Higginson
Edward Lee Mason

Library Science

Andrea Atkins
Madelyn Gillespie
Ross Beau Harris

Mathematics

Morgan Frederick Schreffler

Philosophy

Lisa Claire Tecoulesco

Master of Business Administration

Business Administration

Steven Alexander Barnett
Richard Foxcroft Broadbent
Justus Grant Carter
Jordan Jeffrey Laycock
James Joseph Van Epps
Marilyn Taylor West

Master of Education

Educational Leadership

Connie Reese Burton
Bari P. Douglas
Michael Brewer Sharp

Master of Fine Arts

Art Studio

Abdul Al-Jumaily

Master of Health Administration

Health Administration

Jennifer Louise Lackey

Master of Music

Music - Composition

Eric B. Jurgens
Jacob Walden Riddle

Music - Music Education

Christen Dillon
David Paul Fonda
Sandra Kay Laird

Music - Performance

Christopher Constine Little

Master of Public Administration

Public Administration

Robert Michael Sutter

Master of Public Health

Public Health

Lizetti Eugenia Acurio
Sondos Al Sa'd
Amanda Louise Anderson
Charity Dorathea Andrews
Tiffany Ann Baker
Dolphus R. Dawson III
Landon Tull Dean
Noel E. Dickens
Alfred Ferro
Heather Marie Flannagan
Sarbani Ghoshal
Matthew David Harman
Terrence Edwin Lester
Hassan Faleh Mousa
Stephen Grant Raleigh
Caroline Lea Smitha
Kayla Rhea Talbott
Evelyn Thomas

Master of Rehabilitation Counseling

Rehabilitation Counseling

Victoria Aguilar
Cherita Barlow
Desiree Anne Brown-Dial
Tammy Denise Burns
Ashley Sa'Mone Calhoun
Ian Earle Card
Janelle R. Christopher
Jessica Conard
Deborah Dodsworth
John C. Dye
Brenda Rae Gallagher
Tawana Gilbert
Shana Lynn Hammer
Deanna Lee Henderson
Tina M. Hockaday
Lige Johnson
Althea B. Lancaster
Stuart Lanier
Justin Stephen Levine
Amanda Rene Lyons
Steven McDaniel
Douglas N. McDonald
Diana K. McNeil
Katrina Yolanda Moore
Ashley Morris
Dean Allen Ray
Latasha Milam Rayford
Angelia Doreen Rustin
Regina Sena
Craig Anthony Smith
Tracy Rochelle Strickland
Jenny Tome
Matt Wenzel

Jennifer Marie Wright

Master of Science

Agricultural Economics

Xueting Deng
Tarrah Michelle Dunaway
Stephanie M. Johnson
Andrew James McLaughlin
William Anthony Osborne
Emmanuel Kwadwo Owusu-Amankwah
Jerrod M. Penn
Marion Angélique Robert
Thomas Michael Sikora
Shi-Kwan Tan
Wei Wan
Sara Williamson

Animal and Food Sciences

Traci Cox
Ashley Fowler
Lindsay R. Good
Di Liang
Laurel Marie Mastro
Kevin Joseph O'niones
Amanda Elizabeth Sterrett
Laura Ann Strasinger
Megan Daisy Van Benschoten

Biology

Daniel James Ledbetter

Chemistry

Matthew Harlan Fields
Zhaoshu Zhang

Computer Science

Bassma Ghazi M Aldahlan
Chen Liu
Yuan Lu
Chao Shen
Nirmal Thapa
Qingrong Xu

Crop Science

Michelle Marie Simon
Will Davis Stallard

Dentistry

Lilian Goncalves Custodio

Economics

Martin Gray Hunter
Carla Jean Nietfeld

Entomology

Meghan M. Curry
Bethany Lynne Hunt
Shelby Elizabeth Stedenfeld
Christopher J. Strohm
Tian Yu

Geological Sciences

Rachel Sarah Hatch
Evan Allen Kelly
Phillip Cory Wolfe

Geology

Sara Elizabeth Federschmidt
Catherine Fagan Skees

Home Economics - Hospitality and Dietetics Administration

Ann Michelle Armes
Amy Lorraine Camenisch
Kailey Marie Cunningham
Lila Nicole Farnsworth
Junghee Han
Erin Marie Murnan
Crystal Danielle West

Integrated Plant and Soil Sciences

Marie Bourguignon
Krista La Moen Cotten
Hussein Mohammed Khaeim
Benjamin Clayton Leffew

Kinesiology and Health Promotion

Mary Lou Elizabeth Ames
Brook Nichole Bentley
Amy Michelle Chamberlain
Marco Aurelio Fabris Dos Santos
Patrick Edward Dove
Kevin Edward Enchelmeyer
Jarad Lee Foglesong
Lauren Ashley Ford
Nathaniel Jordan Hibbitts
Jason M. Keeler
Lionel Lechler
Philip Marshall Mathis
Erinn Rae McWilliams
Angelique Marie Nasief
Fielding Eaton Trapp

Mathematics

Joseph Lindgren

Medical Sciences

Denise Ayoola Adegoke
Emma Boyer
Aaron Timothy Brown
Ryan Taylor Clark
Ayman R. Haroun
Rohan Kaushal
Daniel Joseph Machado
Michael Eric Maniskas
William Miller
Marcus Alexander Niemann
Benjamin A. Rauh
Josh K. Stamper
Diana Fayzah Syam
Margo Frances Ubele

Pharmaceutical Sciences

Donia Joy Arthur
Jaclyn Marie Farris

Physics

Andrew Timothy McNamara

Plant and Soil Science

Alex Gramling Hessler
Thomas Clarkson Keene
Bret A. Sparks

Psychology - Clinical Psychology

Ian Andres Boggero
Cristina Marie Pinsker
Kimberly Dawn Williamson

Psychology - Experimental Psychology

Hui Chu
Eric Andrew Haak
Alyson J. Hock
Ellen Audrey Stone

Toxicology

Kyung Sik Jung

Veterinary Science

Rafaela Sans De Negri
John Edmund Eberth
Julianne Janine Kalmar Fischer

Master of Science in Accounting

Accounting

Ruijun Hu
Xinjue Xie

Master of Science in Biomedical Engineering

Biomedical Engineering

Kathleen Lauren Brownson
Michelle Monica Fuentes
Brad Alan Henry
Brian David Koch
Xingjian Lei
Kristen Nicole Lough

Master of Science in Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering

Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering

Holly Kristina Enlow
Mary Kathryn Gray
David Griffith
John Thomas McMaine
William Niles Pomeroy

Master of Science in Career, Technical and Leadership Education

Career, Technical, and Leadership Education

George Edward Boone
Callie A. Hayden
Kelli Ann Long
William Michael Meyer
Miranda Rose Schack
Shelley Noelle Wade
Lynda Mae Wilson

Master of Science in Chemical Engineering

Chemical Engineering

Guy Christopher Laine
William Lewis Mercke
Andrew Ryan Tomaino

Master of Science in Civil Engineering

Civil Engineering

Luke Davis Campbell
Jason Michael Curd
Ahmed El Sayed Kasem El Khamisy
Matthew Daniel Jolly
Shushu Liu
Brett Roland Malloy
Michael Todd McHenry
Stacey Lee Schal
Michael Young Summers
Jonathan Reese Walton
Jessica Nicole Workman

Master of Science in Education

Education - Instructional Systems Design

Seth Robert Anderson
Jennifer M. Sprinkle

Education and Counseling Psychology - Counseling Psychology

Holly Michelle Brown
Stephanie Elizabeth Fisher
Kayla Lawler
Robert Adam Lynch
Samantha Marie Rakowski
Danielle Elyse Rosenkrantz

Educational and Counseling Psychology

Matthew Aaron Cody Davis
Alyssa Lynn Diefenthaler
Alexis Danielle Rodgers
Callie R. Tucker
Meng Fan
Megan Kathleen Hobbs
Erin Morgan McGill

Higher Education

Stephanie June Bewley
Vincent Sanchez Bingham
Stephanie Aschmann Spires

Interdisciplinary Early Childhood Education

Allison Elisabeth Loftis

Social and Philosophical Studies in Education

Tanya Rae Johnson

Special Education

Abby Lynn Evans
Samantha Dionne Matthews
Brigid Shea Taylor
Allison Deerwester Varisco

Studies in Higher Education

Tiffany Nicole Milliken

Master of Science in Electrical Engineering

Electrical Engineering

Darren Ray Boyd
Bojie Chen
Qishi Hu
Xiao Liu
Narendra Kumar Polani
Feiyu Shi
Minghao Wang
Yuqi Zhang
Yue Zhao

Master of Science in Family Sciences

Family Sciences

Justin Wade Bowling
Matthew William Carlson
Kristen Auberry Hamilton
Amber Ashley Thompson
Marla Candance Stillwell

Master of Science in Forestry

Forestry

Aaron M. Hildreth
Sandhya Nepal

Master of Science in Library Science

Library Science

Emily Marie Anderson
Theresa Vivian Ball
Emily Allison Bayma
Deidra Shawntae Chapman
Christina Lynn Cornelison
Jacqueline Ann Couture
Sarah Crisler-Ruskey
Karen E. Davis
Jamie Elizabeth deGolian
Sarah Beth Deringer

Irie Elizabeth Dunne
Kristin M. Enix
Edna Marie Fugate
Danielle Lynn Gabbard
Jason Matthew Griffith
Vicki Lynn Hale
Rebecca Ann Hamburgess
Laura Holt
Holly Allyce Jackson
Sarah Lynn Jacobs
James Jamison
Natasha Angeliqueh Jones
Kasey Kelm
Nicholas Madsen
Jessica Elizabeth Maurice
Stevie Skillman McKinney
David Mink
Karen Jo Morgan
Kristina Marie Morgan-Weber
Katie Myers
Jennifer Seiler Patrick
Molly Perry
Nancy Preteau
Catherine Leigh Price
Victoria Rachel Randall
Kara B. Schroader
Heidi LeeAnn Taylor-Caudill
Samuel Ryan Tolliver
Marcus Walker
Christopher Nicholai Walz

Master of Science in Mechanical Engineering

Mechanical Engineering

Jonathan David Gasser
Christopher Robert Guskey
Rui He
Wanlu Li
Adam Thomas Manor
Rahul Yashwant Nehete
Donnie Eugene Proffitt II
Daniel Thomas Sparks
Tian Xia
Cheng-Nien Yu

Master of Science in Merchandising, Apparel and Textiles

Merchandising, Apparel and Textiles

Meredith Laine Cinnamon

Master of Science in Mining Engineering

Mining Engineering

Lingyu Zhang

Master of Science in Nutritional Sciences

Nutritional Sciences

Timothy David Peleshok
Hilary A. Halpin

Master of Science in Physician Assistant Studies

Physician Assistant Studies

Jessica Leigh Gibson
Melissa Kay Lowe

Master of Social Work

Social Work

Felicia Dawn Smith

**College of Law
Dean: David A. Brennen**

Juris Doctor

Law

Steven Brent Black
Marsha Megan Hughes
Theodore B. Walter

**College of Medicine
Dean: Frederick C. De Beer**

Doctor of Medicine

Medicine

Paul Stephen Bower
Lesley Margaret Jackson
Folami Olumuyiwa Tayo

**College of Public Health
Dean: Stephen W. Wyatt**

Doctor of Public Health

Doctor of Public Health

Emmanuel Damodar Jadhav
Ellen Lea Lycan
Kunthea Nhim
Janie Ellen Webster

College of Agriculture, Food and Environment

Dean: M. Scott Smith

Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Biotechnology

Agricultural Biotechnology

James Gregory Jasis
Julie Raianda Robertson
Joseph Russell Lee Wells

Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Economics

Agricultural Economics

Kevin Andrew Abercrombie
Kendall Roman Bergman
Frank James Bicek
David Michael Casale

John Wesley Chism
 Joseph Robert Conlon
 Calyn Marie Crofford
 Ryan Christopher Cummins
 Will Bennett Doran
 Andrew Martin Everett
 David Michael Fakes
 William Stiles Gentry
 Alexander Amos Gibson
 William Logan Goggin
 Chris Klein Hawkins
 Phillip Kelvin Haynes
 Maxwell Harbett Heller
 Nicholas Bernard Heuer
 Casin Drew Hubbard
 Colin Tyler Jackson
 Brad Alan Keltner
 Michael Carl Kloiber
 Jordan Ronell Lewis
 Patrick Robert Ligon
 Mitchell Graham Lisk
 Robert H. Martin
 Jesse Wayne Mattingly
 John Robert McBride
 Philip Matthew McKenzie
 Christan Michelle Montgomery
 Shelby L. Morrison
 Nicholas Nardiello
 Kellan James Nix
 Cassandra Nichole Parker
 Michael Wayne Peel
 Grace Elaine Pelton
 Charles Wesley Peterson II
 Ryan Alexander Ray
 Rudy Joseph Recktenwald
 Joseph Scott Reeves
 Robert Dustin Rowe
 Irene Derya Sisman
 Jason Ryan Smith
 Sean Edwin Taylor Smith
 Shannon Gerard Smith, Jr.
 Matthew Boone Spalding
 Michael Cameron Steiner
 Nicholas Joseph Tonini
 Michael August Wahrer
 Walter James Wijas
 Kenneth Andrew Wilson
 Andrew Philip Zavakos
 Kai Zheng

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture
Agriculture - Individualized Curriculum
 Chelsea Lynn Berish
 Thomas Allen Kelsay
 Shaun R. Laungani
 Joshua Sean McCord
 Patrick Oliver Mooney

Bachelor of Science in Animal Sciences
Animal Sciences
 Carly Ann Becker
 Robert Ishmael Boyd
 Alexa Mae Cirignani
 Shayna Rae Corbett
 Olivia Madison Franz
 Michelle Arelia Ann Gruss
 Denver Reed Harrod
 Erika Lynn Isbell
 Melanie Kay Manganaro
 Jennifer Michelle McNeil
 Alexandra Lee Morgan
 Stephanie Loren Profitt
 Kennetha Lynna Stout
 Ashley M. Zander

Bachelor of Science in Community and Leadership Development
Community and Leadership Development
 Matthew Tyler Allen
 Ashley Elizabeth Bowman
 Kory Travis Brown
 Leslie Elizabeth Brown
 Brittany Lynn Clayborne
 Derek James Darlington
 Erolle Janee Garner
 Deloranna Hampton
 Sean Catherine Meloney
 David Spencer Osborne
 Murrel Michael Wisdom

Bachelor of Science in Community Communication and Leadership Development
Community Communications and Leadership Development
 Ashleigh Jonnie Albrecht
 Allyson Taylor Boyles
 Mister P.C. Cobble
 Brittnay Ellen Forbes
 Jonathan Lee George
 Jerad Scott Grundy
 Brindon Jeffrey Hall
 Thomas Andrew Hiatt
 Tristian Candon Johnson
 Wendy Ruth Kilgore
 Ashley Jessica Lance
 Chase Bishop Lunsford
 Matthew John Marshall
 Charles Owen Parker
 Grant William Plummer
 Stephanie Christine Schlosser
 Tiffany M. Spencer
 Amanda May Su

Bachelor of Science in Dietetics
Nutrition and Food Science
 Eric P. Ballinger
 Erin Nicole Baumgart
 Ariel Catherine Danek
 Jasmin Monae Foster
 Leslie Michelle Frank
 Jose Eileen Greenwell
 Emily Anne Grimes
 Deanna Claire Husayni
 Andrea S. Johnson
 Hannah Marie Klim
 Katherine Leigh Lesser
 Christopher Edward Liloy
 Nicole Ruth Magnera
 Chelsea Anne Moore
 Breanna Morgan Robbe
 John Robert Rupp
 Kelly Joan Sorge
 Elizabeth Tallent
 Whitney Jean Wagner
 Robin Louise Westrick

Bachelor of Science in Equine Science and Management
Equine Science and Management
 Christian Elizabeth-Marie Ackman
 Leah Claire Alessandrone
 Virginia D. Barker
 Katherine Leslie Clark
 Caitlin Eliot Cooper
 Alexandra Grace Davidge
 Katie Elizabeth Fretts
 Erwin Scott Gerstung
 Matthew Robert Grayson
 Nina Prabhu Hobbs
 Kimberly Lauren Horne
 Irene Mary Kaar
 Troi Elizabeth Keith
 Gretchen Patricia Keller
 Emily Anne Lago
 Shelby L. Morrison
 Anna Fay Mynchenberg
 Bora Nam
 Erin Elizabeth O'Keefe
 Kelly Michelle Parks
 Susanna Frances Shepherd

Bachelor of Science in Family Science
Family Sciences
 Ashley Elizabeth Arentsen
 Jessica Lynn Auker
 Christina Kaye Barks
 Aimee Jeanine Bishop
 LaKeshia Kushan Blanton
 Brittany M. Brewer
 Heather Ann Broughton
 Demetra Shante Canion
 Aubrey Melissa Donaldson

Shiloh Christian Fisher
Jasmine Lanise Franklin
Amanda Jane Goodwin
Chloe Jean Grubbs
Kendra Le'nea Holloman
Emily Ann Kight
Stephanie Marie Klefot
Emily Sarah Lay
Courtney Lynn McGohan
Denesha Stallworth
Cooper M. Steer
Sherita Renee Vernon
Alessandra Yvonne Wayne
Trevino Tyrone Tarquintus Woods
Yufen Zhao

Bachelor of Science in Food Science

Food Science
Philip James Aruffo
Cena Dykstra Burnoski
Lee Joe Farley
Timothy Michael Henderson
Alex James Lucky
Dane Henry Taluskie
Lizhang Xiao

Bachelor of Science in Horticulture, Plant and Soil Sciences

Plant and Soil Science
Alexis Elise Amorese
David Eugene Franz
William Edward Krebs III
James Michael Nelson

Bachelor of Science in Hospitality Management

*Nutrition and Food Science - Hospitality
Management and Tourism*
Tyra Jasma Bridgers
Blake Anthony Evans
Micah Charles Fetick
Kirsten Elizabeth Holliday
Jessica Lynn LaRoi
Kelsey Erin Oliver

Bachelor of Science in Human Nutrition

Human Nutrition
Emily Eva Ashton
Holly Alexandra Bemiss
Stephanie Vaughan Hargrove
Taylor Horn
Susan Kathleen Myers
Cierra Vontrielle Newton
Sandra Ejiroghene Onekhena

Bachelor of Science in Landscape Architecture

Landscape Architecture
William Hawes Coleman

Shawn Edward Craft

Bachelor of Science in Merchandising, Apparel and Textiles

Merchandising, Apparel and Textiles
Regina Christine Bohl
Sarah Roseanne Brown
Clarissa Nicole Durham
Catherine Grace Gaston
Meredith McGhee Gross
Paige Alexandra Krall
Jessica Nicole Lester
Laura Brooks Link
Marissa Lynn Payne
Kelcy Lynn Perry
Ellen Marie Preston
Ja'Misha Char'Nay Robinson
Margaret Marie Zerhusen

Bachelor of Science in Natural Resources and Environmental Science

*Natural Resources and Environmental
Science*
Rebecca Anne Aceto
Marley Nicole Allen
Carl Bennett Cocanougher
Janet Katherine Eaton
Naomi Dee Martinez

College of Arts and Sciences Dean: Mark L. Kornbluh

Bachelor of Arts

Anthropology
Brittany L. Cole
John Eric Heilbronner
Micheal Amos Hendricks
Bryan David Lee
Lebronn A. Louden
Joshua Glenn Thomson
Jacob A. Welch

Biology

Ratul Ahmed
Shannon Colleen Brady
Cheryl Denise Brown
Andrew Michael Kulp
Shane Allen Lewis
April Ly
Richard Dean Morgan, Jr.
Brashé Paige Parsons
Cecily A. Scovin
Rachael Snow White

Chemistry

Dusten Tyler Dussex
James Matthew Hutchison
Nicole Mugeni

Classics

Bryan Patrick Camp
Darrin Vincent Gulla

Economics

Richard Ethan Basham
Rachel S. Borders
John Michael Brown
Christopher Nicholas Collins
Morgan Crutcher Cordray
Jordan Marion Counts
Tara Elizabeth Gardner
Seth Elliott Grider
Sandra C. Jones
James Warari Kaara
Evan Long Palmer
Steven Todd Payne, Jr.
Judson Christopher Pitman
Anthony Rossi
Jonathan Patrick Schuette
Andrew Paul Simons
Paul Anthony Spare
Matthew Allen Trumble

English

Nathan Dean Allison
Michael Scott Argenio
Stacie Alyson Ball
Jon Nicholas Blevins
Hannah Marie Caroline Buettner
Charles James Carter
Alex James Gaidzik
Julia Alice Gowen
Jordan Nicole Hemmer
Ashley Anna Householder
Elizabeth Ann Irwin
Jordan Alexandra Jenkins
Brume Obinna Brandon Jessa
Kelly Nichole King
Ashley Louise Lewis
Kaylin Paige Oldham
Timothy James O'Neil
Eric Michael Ringstaff
Ayesha Anadil Siddiqi
Jason Ryan Smith
Sarah H. Stanley
Erin Elizabeth Stover
Nicholas Cary Tong
Alison Suzanne Wheeler
Amy Abernathy Williams
Steven Lyle Wolf

French

Molly Anne Davis

Gender and Women's Studies

Alison Elizabeth Huddleston

Geography

Anna Lee Bard

Lucas Marshall Blackman
Christopher Scott Bronczyk
Jacob Thackston Campbell
Eileen Fiona Grady
Amy M. Hadley-Martin
William Jordan Miller

Geology

Kevin Lee Lyne
Lynn Nadine Martin

German

Miki Oishi

History

Tyler Clarke Anderson
Chris Jay Aulby
Matthew H. Baker
James Todd Bell
Emily Elisabeth Braun
Benjamin Mehring Colclough
Jacob Jordan Deshler
Andrew David Dickson
Kevin Edward Dunn
Gregory Martin Eames
Daniel Joseph Galloway
Logan Jaffe
Matthew Jared Ledford
Lindsey Blaire Logan
Alexander H. Mars
Grace Elizabeth McCall
Tod Caldwell Melson
Joseph Paul Olsen
Matthew C. O'Neal
Eric Charles Otte
Jeremy Scott Pack
Alex Michael Peyton
Tristan John-Kelly Root
Gregory Philip Spaulding
Caitlin Leigh Stamper

International Studies

Kaitlin A. Cassity
Michael Steven Crum
Gina Amelia Falconi
Mayelin Feliz
James Caleb Hawkins
Joseph Conrad Hess
Caitlin Michelle Jakubowski
Jiaoying Liang
Edgar Lopez
Derek Alan Madison
Rhianna Lynn Miles
Emily Nicole Millsaps
Jordan Nicole Napier
Olivia Ray Parian
Valerie Michelle Pfister
Valerie Michelle Pfister
Brooke Nicole Radcliffe
Mariah Shuler

Mariah Shuler
Cara Hope Starns
Ashtin Rhea Taylor
Andrew Todd Whitney
Shelby Elizabeth Williams
Sarah Dawn Woodall

Japanese Language and Literature

Sarah E. Gooch

Linguistics

Brent Edward Bessler
Sarah Marie Hickner
Drake Barrett Hyman
Stefan Edgar Kwiatkowski
Ashley Louise Lewis

Mathematical Economics

Bich Phung Thi Nguyen

Mathematics

Bich Phung Thi Nguyen

Philosophy

Clayton Charles Brost
Charles James Carter
Donald Seth Fortenbery
Donald Seth Fortenbery
Daniel Tobias Freese
Robert Donald Moreland
Kyle Alexander Ruschell
James Barclay Tabor
William Michael Woika

Political Science

Bradley Thomas Adams
William Alexander Bocking
Mark David Brask
Christopher Scott Bronczyk
Kayla Michelle Campbell
Stephanie Jade Chaney
Ashley Rose Cooper
Ruth A. Corman
Benjamin Anthony Graft
Amy M. Hadley-Martin
James L. Hagan
Ashleigh Victoria Hayes
Joshua Caleb Hoke
Cody Thomas Hooks
Kaleb John Hubbuch
James McCarthy Ingram
Hannah Marie Ison
Andrew Martin Jones
Clifford Matthew Knowles
David Brian Koger
Kelsey Ann Leopold
Michael Aaron Madison
Brandon Robert Magner
Autumn Brennan Masthay
Hiessman Mercado

Adam Michael Meredith
Sydney Paul Montgomery
Falisha Patel
Rebekah Ann Patten
Casey Edward Peak
Shelby Douglas Poindexter
Jonathan Gregory Rankin
Delbert Wilton Renfroe
Kathleen Ann Roberts
Daniel Adam Sanders
Lynda L. Stevenson
Addison Andrew Stith
Margaret Rose Wolfe-Bertling
Jarrod Neil Wooldridge

Psychology

Candace N. Adams
Margaret Elizabeth Baker
Nicole-Elizabeth Anne Barnes
Kyle Daniel Bellone
Katherine Anne Blessing
Thaddeus Lemoynes Byrd
Kristen Marie Caccimelio
Kaleb Shane Carter
Victoria Brooke Collins
Arin Memorie Contra
Brian Alexander Coyne
Kelsey Taylor Creek
Larry B. Doucet II
Robert David Lee Ellis
Joseph N. Flanigan
Nicholas Ronald Franconia
Samuel Louis Galbraith
Kyle Marshall Greenwell
Talor Hall
Caroline Isabelle Hawkins
Steven Michael Hickey
Victoria Chaé Jackson
Jessica Marie Jarrett
Logan Andrew Kafer
Patrick Andrew Kelly
Stevie Lee Kelly
Joyce Kim
Stephanie June Mays
Bradley Everette McLennan
Chelsea Clay Miller
Nathaniel Paul Morrow
Paola Rudolfina Ogadzhanova
Megan Panwar
Stephanie Michelle Patten
Shelby Faye Piercy
Jace Evan Piersol
Megan Ashley Poore
Emma Scott Pridham
Lindsay Taylor Quinn
Jaslyn Saije Riat
Cheryl Lynn Roberts
Rebecca Lyne Robertson
Whitney Jean Shipman
Christopher Siriphokha

John Thaddeus Storms
Jarius Nathaniel Sykes
Ciara Hunter Thompson
Damon Craig Tichenor, Jr.
Angila Dawn Tolson
Vincent Macaluso Urbin II
Melissa Villanueva
Danielle LeeAnn Von
Jacklyn Nicole Whisman
Tamika Michelle Whitfield
Cara Michelle Williamson
Mauri R. Yopp

Sociology

Travis Leslie Ogburn
Kelle Rachel Parson
John Edward Reese, Jr.
Alexandria Nichole Talbert
Joshua Michael Thompson
Reymond Andrew Vallejo
Jacklyn Nicole Whisman
Nickalous Donald Wisner
Taylor N. Withorn

Spanish

Addison Dell Cain
Brittney Nicole Dearing
Grace Junkins
Elizabeth Leon
Emily Nicole Millsaps
Makenzie Ann Milzark
Samantha Brooke Pillar
Emily Grace Pinkston
Nicole Rae Sand
Anita Grace Sharkey
Alison Brooke Southworth
Jennifer Elaine York

Topical Major

Tyler Joseph Hess
Samantha Alexandra Meador

Bachelor of Science

Biology

Andrew Jamison Armstrong
Wade Alan Arnold
Joshua Eli Bell
Tyler Benton Blount
Rachael Ann Burrows
Shelby Buxton
Sydney Alysse Cardinali
Jessica Lynn Chanslor
Mary Collins
Jansen Rhiane Cunningham
Kennette Gail Dilley
Fenglin Ding
Brian Dong
Lauren Ashton Gooch
Travis Lee Green
Jake Alexander Griffie

Shinan Guo
Nadeem Ramzi Haroun
Sean Geoffrey Hayes
Rhiannon Brooke Holloway
Zachary Seth Hughes
Alexandria Morgan Jarrells
Seonwook Kim
Andrew W. Klapheke
Ian Andrew Lauder
Zane Alexander Leith
Morgan Rae Mick
Veronica Lynne Nappi
Kara K. Osborne
Bijal Piyush Patel
Nicholas Francis Petrosius
Casey Ann Potts
Jacob Aaron Roney
Jay Eric Tarr
Travis Russell Taulbee
Skylar Hamilton Trott
Matthew Jerome Weiss
Logan Bryant Willoughby
Bowen Wu
Michael Young Zhang

Chemistry

Sarah Catherine Garner
Leah Kathryn Neeley
Jesse Lee Reed

Economics

Chun Feng
Kennedra Levette Gray
Eric Grant Wilson

English

Bethany Lynne Stewart

Geography

James C. Sallee

Geological Sciences

Joshua Ryan DeVore
Timothy Patrick Taylor
Fei Wang

Geology

Thomas Dwayne Scott

Mathematical Economics

Clayton Alan Lane
Clayton Alan Lane
Wei Li

Mathematics

Kam Shing Chan
Kelsie Elizabeth James
Emily Anne Koehler
Sen Lin
Charles Logan Lykins

Callie Anne Minor
Mark Gregory Pfister
Jarod William Smith
Jesse Jay Togawa
Bethany Catherine Tolle
William Richard Tyler
Talmadge Devone Ward

Philosophy

James Eric Baulding

Psychology

Michael Adebowale Adeyinka
Brittney Marie Hoffman
Melissa Nicole Hudson
Jared Neil Jones
Chelsey Montgomery Kurkowski
Kellie Elizabeth Lovan
Bruce Jordan McClellan
Kathryn Elizabeth Miller
Sherry Ann Pike
Theresa Ellen Schmidt

Spanish

Elizabeth Anne Kinney

Topical Major

Roger George Chui

College of Business and Economics

Dean: David W. Blackwell

Bachelor of Business Administration

Analytcs

Quinn Elise Bragg
Vaun Michael Brannock
Eugene Lykes III

Finance

Ryan Jeffrey Allen
Curtis James Brock
Ryan Christopher Caldon
Kelly Renee Capps
Nicholas Rounds Coleman
Logan Alexander Collins
Erin Elizabeth Deibel
Chadwick Brown Dennis
Michael Anthony Duffield
Jonathan Thomas Evers
Jeffrey Kyle Hirsch
Youzhi Huangfu
Xingbin Jin
James Eric Johnston
Daniel Louis Kissel
Jordan Matthew Klusman
Cory Andrew Laaker
Aileen Lee
Kyong-suk Lee
Wei-Lin Looi

Cody Lee Owens
Nicholas Boone Rapier
Sara Lyndsey Reiner
Andrew Douglas Roberts
Lauren Marie Scanlon
Phillip Ezekiel Sexton
William Harrison Swinney
Andrew James Taylor
Alexus Kiara Tolley
Robert James Tudor
Benjamin Taylor Wallace
Daniel Jordan White
Yuancheng Xiao
Juanyi Zhang

Management

Michael Asay
Caleb G. Bartlett
Catherine Cash Boone
Clifton Tyler Cockriel
Matthew David Ewadinger
Tyler Christian Freeman
Jeong Hyun Gil
Joseph Edward Giles
Taylor Brian Graham
Theresa Louise Guagenti
Michael Marshall Scott Haynes
Hwejin Jeon
Curtis James Madison
Bradley Scott Martin
Ryan Patrick McDermott
Brenda Monarrez
Christopher David Newsome
Amanda Ryan Perkins
Kimberly Sue Reeder
Corissa Lynn Shipe
Trevor Robert Sorrell
Jordan Scott Stevens
Kyle Richard Taylor
Tara Jane Tecau
Mark Andrew Thomas
Geoffrey Michael Tomes
Carson Paul Trujillo
William Michael Upton
Leigh Anna Webster
Maggie Blair Wimpee
Kyle R. Woodson
Cong Zhou

Marketing

Parker Jacob Alboher
Jonathan Miles Brady
Kory Barrett Brocius
Clark S. Brooks
Shannon Marie Brungs
Michael Shawn Casey
David Victor Cook
Isaac Wesely Durham
Cameron Wilson Farley
Gabrielle Sheree Goble

Jessica Kate Greenberg
Justin John Griffin
Xiaowei Guo
Frederick Lee Haas
Ryan Patrick Haley
Tyler Andrew Hallman
Jennifer N. Harris
Alexandra Ann Hartter
Kirsten Nicole Henson
Nolan Patrick Higgins
Jessica Hagan Johnson
Charles Andrew Lappin
Travis Hardison Latta
Cody Alan Martin
Jason Jerome Metzger
Patrick John Metzger
McKenzie Jean Meyer
Jason Anthony Segreti
Bridget Shrigley
David Gregory Steele
Jessica Lynn Stiles
Caitlin E. Sydnor
Cameron Craig Wilder
John D. Wilson
John Kelly Wood
Kai Zheng

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Accounting

Summer A. Adrian
Erliasari Antle
Yuridia Bermejo
Mary Madeline Booher
Lauren Ashley Bradley
William Landon Brantley
Brianna Michelle Browning
Bradley Thomas Buchanan
Jacob William Burns
Kelly Renee Capps
Russell Thomas Case
Seong Hoon Chun
Madelyn Ruth Crawford
Shane Michael Derringer
Jordan Alexander Elmore
Brandon P. Evans
Jonathan Thomas Freeman
Richard D. Hall
Hunter Blake Harp
Jennifer Louise Harvey
Garrett Palmer Ising
Sangwook Jeon
Alan Michael Johnson
James Eric Johnston
Tyler Matthew Karling
Erika A. Khair
Zachary Thomas King
Daniel Louis Kissel
Katie Elizabeth Lampton
Zachary Robert LaPrade
Joshua Christopher Lord

Quinten Michael Lynch
Andrew James Malott
Gladis Martinez
Porsche Jade Morrow
Clayton Patrick Netherton
Samantha Lauren Oakley
Cody Lee Owens
Rina Valerie Pellegrini
Michael Edward Peterson
Jason Pryor Phillips
Connor Benjamin Powell
Karlie Renae Richey
Rosa Somroth Siriphokha
Yosuke Tani
Morgan Danielle Thomas
Ryan Glenn White
Richard F. Wimsatt
Nolan Michael Yates
Xiaoxuan Zhang

Bachelor of Science in Business and Economics

Economics

Caroline Louise Beckett
David G. Booth
Thomas Glenn Canary
Nicholas Michael Cappy
Robert Allender Clark
Yayun Dai
Max Allen Gerke
Jordan Lee Johnson
Timothy Matthew Kaminski
Ke Kang
Patrick J. Kelly
Weigang Li
Han Liao
Daniel Beeding McCoy
Brenda Monarrez
Aspen Kaye Robinson
Kyle David Schneider
Jacob Ryan Taylor
Andrew Sean Trower
Chloe Marie White

College of Communication and Information

Dean: H. Dan O'Hair

Bachelor of Arts

Communication

Sterling Charles Baxter
Whitley Lyn Combs
Cameron Taylor Connolly
Mitchell Lawrence Deal
Lara Ashliann Deaton
Kathleen Erin Doyle
Jenny Ann Dupin
Holden M. Fiester
Max Bennett Godby

Anne Elizabeth Greis
 Jeremy Dale Haycraft
 Brandon Keith Hazlewood
 Jessica Taylor Jacksa
 Samantha Victoria Kisov
 Kathlynn Elizabeth Ledford
 Layne Addison McCarty
 Gabriel James Measner
 Chelsey Brooke Meeks
 Katherine Clifton Miller
 David Taylor Moster
 Benjamin Paul Murphy
 Jordan Benjamin Oldham
 Elizabeth Pritchett Perros
 Jennifer Nicole Pizzurro
 Meredith Paige Plymale
 Emily N. Reed
 Justin Steven Richter
 Jenna Jean Roggensack
 Jaclyn Denise Smith
 Avery Quinn Strippelhoff
 David Lee Taylor
 Amber Joann Tyler
 Brian Gilberto Valdivia
 Dylan L. Watts

Integrated Strategic Communication

Jordan Ashton Bell
 Kristin Elizabeth Dreasler
 Joshua Wayne Eversole
 Katherine Merritt Filler
 Ashleigh Jude Haws
 Cally Marr Macumber
 Nathan William Owen
 Eric Lyndon Richardson
 Eileen Mary Rooney
 Laura Leigh Rossoll
 Jillian Rose Seiler
 Lauren Jean Traylor
 Spencer Maxwell Webb
 Nicholas Brecht Wilking

Journalism

Lindsey Brooke Austin
 Alex Ross Forkner
 Shanel Renee Perry
 Brandon Stuart Thomas
 Morgen Elizabeth Wells

Media Arts and Studies

Christopher Michael Elam
 Allen M. Gambrel
 Brent Joseph Hale
 Daniel Franklin Hall
 Drew B. Hall
 Kim Thi Huynh
 Artose Deonce Pinner
 Trenton Lee Shimizu
 Matthew David Younger

Bachelor of Science

Communication

Matthew Alan Arseneau
 Jacob Owen Ellis
 Megan Elaine Helton
 Regan Whitney Hooper
 Brennan Worthington Lockhart
 Kendall Elizabeth O'Keefe
 Hillary A. Schifferer
 Rachel Elizabeth Spillman
 Kyle Tyler Stone
 William Matthew Taylor
 Abbigail Marie Turnbull
 Brandon Alexander Wilson
 Stephanie Dawn Winkler

Integrated Strategic Communication

Bryan Denickols Bradford
 Kory Barrett Brocius
 Sarah Nicole Buhler
 Erica Marie Hamilton
 Emily Amanda Sharp
 Emma Catherine Tharp

Media Arts and Studies

Zachary Taylor Crabtree
 Orban Keith May

College of Design

Interim Dean: Ann Whiteside-Dickson

Bachelor of Arts in Architecture

Architecture

Christopher Todd Bruser
 James Michael Carroll
 Brittany Noel Dingeldein
 Aaron James Fritsch
 Mehrnaz Sunny Kasai
 Christine Elizabeth Kirm
 Ethan Cuyler Marlowe
 Leah Naomi Rees
 Brooke Nicole Roberson
 Brandon Douglas Roberts
 Jeffrey Scott Rodrian, Jr.

Interior Design

Jennifer Catherine Seymour
 Susana Verni-Altamirano

College of Education

Dean: Mary John O'Hair

Bachelor of Arts in Education

Elementary Education

Karla Leeanne Adkins
 Caitlin Anna Anthony
 Alexa Lauren Bell

Amber Nicole Bilinovic
 Laura J. Birkhead
 Heather LeAnna Blake
 Corin Marie Bruce
 Andrew Joseph Caudill
 Elizabeth Ann Dale
 Mary Emma Darst
 Nathan Allen Dilly
 Holly Ann Dixon
 Joshua A. Doss
 Jordan Leigh Downing
 Emily Cara Duncan
 Kayla Llen Fallis
 Alexandra Marie Ferguson
 Dustin Wayne Fredericks
 Brittney Elizabeth Griffith
 Holly A. Hardwick
 Curtis Leon Hudson
 Sarah Christine Landwehr
 Lauren Elizabeth Lawrence
 Meredith Ann Leach
 Amber Lynn Livingood
 Ashley Nicole Lunsford
 Shannon Marie Lyon
 Ruth Ann Lyons
 Katelan Leigh McCullum
 Olivia Kristen McKinney
 Chelsie Fay Morrison
 Preslee Marie Mortenson
 Sheldon Layne Parrott
 Elisabeth Blair Pomeroy
 Kerri Beth Prichard
 Lauren A. Read
 Laura Nicole Reed
 Melanie Lynn Richmond
 Benjamin Eric Riley
 Natalie Remmele Rion
 Dustin Joshua Roberts
 Amanda Paige Rodriguez-Castillo
 Bethany Alli Ross
 Viridiana Salazar
 Joseph Donald Seifert
 Audrey Rose Simpson
 Maranda Malane Skaggs
 Chelsea Noel Smith
 Katharine Marie Snyder
 Constance Christine Strong
 Whitney Susan Thomas
 Macy Anna Tone
 Kennetra LaShayne Toogood
 Brooke Alexandra Trainer
 Linsey Ann Ward
 Tera Denise Warren
 Jordon Lee Worley
 Morgan Lee York

Middle School Education
 Gretchen Frances Hinkel
 Brittany Melyn Lane
 Jamie Lynne Steel

*Western Kentucky/University of Kentucky Joint Engineering Program

Secondary Education - English Education

Taylor Shawn Blair
Brittany Allyn Harris
Gwendel Jordan Johnson
Morgan Wavalan Miller
Mary Katherine Umbarger

Secondary Education - Science Education

Madeline Grace Cooper Davis
Alexandra Rae Freeman
Michael Stephen Plas

Secondary Education - Social Studies Education

Darryl L. Bradshaw
Aulander Daniels
Albert Martin Krippenstapel
Alexander Scott McNeese
Kathryn Lynne Payton
Brooke Lindsey Sergent-Clem
Kyle William Smith
Clifton Williams
Desiree Gabriel Willis

Special Education - Learning and Behavior Disorders

Madison Rae Daub
Lynne Rachele Hardin
Tiffany Renee Holt
Erin Leigh Hoopingarner
Sean Anthony McNulty
Sydney Jane Meinking
Ashlea Gail Smith

Bachelor of Science in Education

Kinesiology

Katelyne Christene Amicone
Matthew David Angle
Jordan Buckley Aumiller
Joseph Franklin Baird
Ian Richard Baker
Jennifer Elizabeth Baker
Laura Rose Beauchamp
Jeremy Daniel Bennett
Kayla Desiree Benson
Whitney Breshell Billings
Deanna Ra'Shawn Bishop
Christian Darcy Bisson
John Taylor Black
Travis Benjamin Black
Sarah Elizabeth Boden
Chelsea Suzanne Cesco
Kaitlyn Marie Colberg
Eboneka F. Coleman
Jacob Jennings Compton
Craig Allen Cooley
LaAsia Sade Couch
Tara Nicole Dauer

Allison Clair England
Reece Hamilton Fair
Quentin Lamar Farris
Candice Gearlena Ford
Megan Nicole Henderson
Mariah Lynn Hill
Alacia Hoobler
Johnathan Oneil Howard
Carl Thomas Kidd, Jr.
Zachary Taylor King
Rachael Marie Lewin
Kyle N. Lionberger
Heather Marie Maggard
Monica Kathleen Mahanes
Jeremy Alan Mahoney
Brett K. Maynard
Matthew Alexander McClendon
Ashley Maria McKinney
James Casey McKnight
Deanna Mony Meas
Brandon Austin Randall Mitchell
Kathryn Frazier Moore
Joshua Russell Newton
Caitlin Nicole Ottaway
Stephanie Lynn Pandilidis
Emily Ann Pena
Kenneth Harrison Myles Poole
Kendriana Latrice Price
Jasmine Michelle Pulce
Hunter Jamison Raikes
Catherine Nicole Ransdell
Zachary John Ross
Caitlin Nicole Satkowiak
Barbara Mallori Scandore
Brian Thomas Sensibaugh
Eric Wade Shacklette
Andrew Jackson Shearer
Andrew Keith Shively
Eric Marianello Shively
Emilee Helen Slowik
Danielle Nicole Smith
Martin Anthony Steltenpohl
Ashley Karen Stickrod
Benjamin Scott Stocker
Alyssa Renee Telang
Cameron Vincent Tucker
Terry Alan Turner
Jeffrey Paul White
Brittany Elaine Wicker
Kaitlynn Elizabeth Wilson
Jeffrey Michael Wimsatt

Special Education - Moderate/Severe Disabilities

Kathleen Carolyn Gabriel
Elena Jermark Hitch
Jacqueline Nicole Horsman
Madison Hanna Johnson
Carly Rhea Kirkpatrick
Carolyn Ashlee Rose

Kaitlyn Renee Schubert

College of Engineering
Dean: John Y. Walz

Bachelor of Science in Biosystems Engineering

Biosystems Engineering
Kaitlyn Jo Braun
Silvana Arelis Duran
Collin Carver Gamble
Stephanie Louise Hunt
Lydia Marie Uhlyarik
Taylor Marie Vukovich

Chemical Engineering
John Lawrence Hooker

Civil Engineering

Bryce William Bailey
Kimberly Nicole Bayert
Robert C. Boarman*
Matthew Ryan Broaddus
Elizabeth Chang de las Cuevas*
Howard Brown Clark
Josh T. Clemmons*
Chase Andrew Downing
Jordan Lee Ellis
Ethan C. Epperson*
Douglas C. Fugate*
Joshua Edward Gampfer
Chad D. Grubb*
Ann-Marie Grace Harik
Catherine B. Heard
Anthony Willis Hendren
Heather Lyn Hunt
Brandon Michael Ivanchak
John Gunning Keeton
Justin Charles Lewis
Adam Joseph Morris
Ethan Christopher Nally
Timothy Allen Peck
Christian Lyle Pendleton
Joshua M. Rodgers*
Michelle Elizabeth Ruberg
Lindsay Russell
Matthew W. Stoffer
Wesley Alan Strunk
Dylan H. Ward*
Sarah Blake Warner
Andrew Allen Witt

Computer Engineering

Steven Alexander Barnett
Ronald James Baughman
William C. Danhauer
James Michael Frilling
Jonathan Lee Lutz
Zachary Sean McFeely

Christopher Page Mitchell
Christopher Brian Ratliff
Saleem Sleman Saeed
Joseph Andrew Walbourn
Jordan Andrew Waymeyer

Computer Science

Floyd T. Abner
Charles Austin Bradley
Chase Riordan Carnes
Kyle John Cooper
Shoba Shive Dickinson
Charles Louis Effinger
Elizabeth Alice Knouse Ferland
Steven Alexander Garrison
Mark Austin Gerwe
Adam Daniel Goedde
Frederick Arthur Hallock III
Travis Tyler Harris
Nicholas T. Hollis
Zackary Warren Johnson
Andriana Nikolaeva Kelisakieva
Frank Edmonds Masby III
Michael Andrew O'Brien
Kevin McDowell Overall
Luan Cong Pham
Joshua Kalvyn Rice
John Wilson Ryles
Craig Markwell Schmidt
Taylor Hamilton Spencer
Joseph Andrew Thacker
Weiguang Tian
Julia Renee Welch
Nicholas Alan Wilhelm
Joshua Caleb Yancy
Jesse John Yannelli

Electrical Engineering

Steve Raul Alvarado
Ke Chen
Yohannes Daniel
Matthew Thomas Davis
Richard Lee Evans
Armin Hadzic
Shannon Russell Haggard
Samuel Henderson
Thomas Michael Isaacs, Jr.
Matthew Landon Jackson
Jonathon Matthew Lane
Jordan Jeffrey Laycock
Xiang Li
Jonathan Lee Lutz
Kelly Jayne Mautz
Afan Khalid Memon
Hironori Ogino
Saleem Sleman Saeed
Edward A. Silvels
Dakota Shane Taylor
Joseph Andrew Walbourn
Joseph Richard Weber

Mechanical Engineering

Ross Charles Allen
Willis Thomas Andes
James Tyler Ball
Phillip R. Begley
Nathanael Scott Brabon
Robert W. Burns*
Dillon Todd Burkhead
Brennan Phillip Carroll
Michael Alan Cleary
John Alexander Clements
Joshua Daniel Combs
Trevor Davis Combs
Carson Wayne Craig
Laurie Diana Dunning
Jonathan S. Field*
Scott Sherman Goodpaster
Jonathan David Grabau
Jeremy Benjamin Groves
Ryan Michael Hays
Harry L. Hubler
Matthew Ryan King
Tyler James Knight
Jo Han Lee
Benjamin Carl Maddux
Tyler Wayde McCamish
Sean P. Miles*
Kyle Robert Nichols
John N. Nozell
William Johnston Perkins
Zi Qin Phua
Zheng Qiao
Muhammed A. Rayis*
James Allen Roberson
Joshua B. Seidel
Sean T. Smith
Brandon Allen Stegall
Taylor Joseph Stromberg
Sean Thomas Tobey
Timothy Mark Vonderschmitt
Justin Reed Warner
Marilyn Taylor West
Jessica Nicole Williams
Cody Ray Wilson
Steven M. Wright
Ian Nelson Young

Mining Engineering

Justus Grant Carter
Jiawei Dong
Robert Quentin Eades
Taylor Ross Gabbard
William Tyler Meadows
Katy Darlene Petry
Shane McKenzie Ratcliffe
William Joeseeph Stewart

College of Fine Arts
Dean: Michael S. Tick

Bachelor of Arts

Art Education

Alexis Catherine Carter
Hunter Michael Fleury
Victoria Lynn Gress
Christian Boyd Holladay
Olivia Mary Lussi
Kayla Kristine Medina
Janine Parkinson
Chelsea Marie Powell
Kaitlin Marie Siler
Sydney R. Taylor
Paul Lyon Wilkerson

Art History

Patricia Duane Clements
Taylor Renee Curtis
Caraline Alexandra Goodman
Rebecca Kathleen Powers
Calder A. Staben

Art Studio

Shaan Azeem
Brittany Nicole Barron
Melissa Leeann Brannock
Gene Tae T. Chai
Amanda Mollett Cook
Benjamin Hugh Drewry
Andrew Charles Epping
Jackie Irene Goldman
Tammala L. King
Tatum Desha' Lewis
Eleisia Musser
Dakota N. Reed
Chad Sines
Grant R. Warford
Sarah An Williamson

Arts Administration

Jackson Elliott Cofer
Caleb Carver McKinley
Lauren Alyse Phillips
Tyler James Stewart
Hannah Elizabeth Tuck

Music - Liberal Arts

Catherine Elizabeth Baker

Theatre

Roger Paul DiSilvestro
Maggie Nicole Howell
Taylor Elaine Mullins

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Art Studio

Natasha Paulina Henley
Ivy Stakelin Johnson

Emelie Anne Richardson
Elizabeth Morgan Shipps
Hannah Elizabeth Tuck

Bachelor of Music

Music Performance
Jacquelyn Lee Chance
Rebecca Teresa Farley
Seon Kyu Kim
Joanna Elizabeth Schnurman
John Jefferson Shields
Johnathon Thomas Westcott
Timothy Elton Wilburn

Bachelor of Music in Music Education

Music Education
Lisa Carol Braswell
Kellee Miriah Knox
Scott Robert Meschke
Bethlyn Marie Rawlins
Rhiannon Nicole White
Ronald Gregory Wilbur

College of Health Sciences
Interim Dean: Sharon Stewart

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Physical Therapy
Matthew Joseph Cohen
Ericka Renee Emerson
Peter James Gagnon
Angela Elaine Shaffer

Bachelor of Health Sciences

Clinical Leadership and Management
Melody Joy Dant
Stacy Kathryn Hamilton

Medical Laboratory Sciences

Emma Marie Ault
Egan Seth Bailey
Scott Thomas Becker
Daniel Blankenburg
Kelley E. Case
Tiweya Shan'a Clemons
Justin Ryan Combs
Nichole Sabrina Frantz
Alyssa Jade Harr
Josh Benjamin James
Sarah Kathleen Justice
Bianna Hope Music
Michelle Stephanie Perez-Egana
Randi Michelle Ray
Nicholas Timothy Streck
Adam Thi Strong
Gabriela Torres
Alicia Renee Wells
Chase N. Yarman

Physical Therapy
Jacob Lawrence Miles
Neil H. Taing

Physician Assistant Studies
Jacquelyn Anne Liddington

College of Nursing
Interim Dean: Patricia B. Howard

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Nursing Practice
Cynthia Ann Baxter
Brad Allen Briscoe
Lacey Troutman Buckler
Jessica Lynn Estes
Carol Ann Kirby
Stacy Lee Richey
Sara Elizabeth Robertson
Lynn Ann Storrick

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Nursing
Elizabeth Ann A'Hearn
Jennifer Elvira Alonso
Olena V. Antoniadis
Ashley Elizabeth Arentsen
Noah Bernard Ashner
Jillian Ward Ballengee
Sarah Margaret Bertram
Jordyn Alexandra Bland
Jessica Kristyn Brey
Laura Ann Broughton
Ashely Adrianna Brown
Nicole Marie Carlon
Alexandra Paige Carter
Rachel Elizabeth Coghill
Morgan Elizabeth Conarro
Kayla Marie Cooper
Meredith Rose Cornely
Megan Alexandria Dodge
Meredith Christine Dunlevy
Kristen Marie Fries
Ellen Marie Frisbie
Kelsey Marie Funke
Katie Elizabeth Gerring
Lindsay Irene Gilliam
Ashley Jean Gillstrap
Sarah Elizabeth Good
Sarah Elizabeth Greenwell
Cortney Lanai Gunning
Kelly Anne Haines
Megan Elizabeth Hall
Samantha Elizabeth Hargett
Brittney Katherine Harnish
Rebecca Jordyn Honchell
Ashley Hope Hostetter
Ashley Nicole Jackson

Maribeth Elise Johnson
Whitney Anne Jones
Saralyn Rebeccah Justus
Jessica Lauren Marie Kelly
Sarah Jo King
Elizabeth Anne Kinney
Alyssa Paula Kleinhenz
Jeslyn Kendall Kolpek
Lisette Dennisse Kulpa
Sarah Marie Lamothe
Allison Elizabeth Landreth
Kelly Ann Leidgen
Courtney Lynn Leighton
Jon Michael Leo
Kara Marie Lester
Desmond Jule Littles
Rebecca Louise Maiden
Michael Bradford Mason
Morgan Leigh McClure
Lyndsey Rae Meek
Tylar Alexis Merritt
Christopher Michael Miller
Brittany Heather Monroe
Molly Elizabeth Murdock
Alexandra Nicole Neiheiser
Anthony Diep Nguyen
Taffany Adair Norton
Elizabeth Hildegard Overman
Erica Ryan Parsley
Ryan Anthony Preston
Corey Price
Abby Leigh Priddle
Meredith Tate Reynolds
Stephanie Merle Riggle
Cheyanne Leslie Robinson
Danica Brianna Rose
Mary Margaret Ann Schmidt
Shauna Ann Leialoha Sheehy
Dayla Alyse Smith
Nicole Elaine Smith
Victoria Ashley Strunk
Madalyn Elizabeth Suchor
Elizabeth Renee Summerlin
Kaitlin Brooke Sweeney
Ashley Nicole Tate
Antoinette Toklo
Brooke Cheyanne Toliver
Andrea Marie Vallo
Amanda L. Wade
Kendra Leigh Wallace
Ryan Chance Walls
LaTasha Danielle Ward
Cayla Rose Watson
Hannah Leigh Woods
Kourtnei Brooke Young
Xin Zeng

*Western Kentucky/University of Kentucky Joint Engineering Program

College of Social Work
Dean: James P. Adams, Jr.

Bachelor of Arts in Social Work

Social Work

Damien Aron Christian Angel
Shirley Jean Bachelor
Ciera D. Baldwin
Joseph Lester Barthelow
Bethany Amanda Bea
Michael Joseph Bellmore
Joy L. Berry
Jacob Stewart Christison
Morgan Lee Cruse
Alexis Loren Edge
Joshua Aaron Evans
Lauren Anne Holder
Caroline Atwood Huddleston
William Gerard Klingenberg
Grant Lawson Laugherty
Elyse Frances Litton
Andrew Raymond Mains
Kellee Dee Marston
Brooke Nicole Martinez
Catherine Mary McCarty
John Quentin McCord
Angelica M. Moreno
Kamille N. Morton
Spencer Alston Outlaw
Kirsten Nichole Robinson
Vincent Ryley Sullivan
Ashley Nicole Teasley
Jennifer Ann Underwood

DRAFT CHARGE

University Senate Council Committee on Distance Learning and eLearning

Senate Council Charge

Identify, assess and address issues related to distance learning* and eLearning* and make recommendations to the University Senate for policies. Specifically, the committee's activities shall include the following areas:

Senate Rules

1. Identify issues related to distance learning and eLearning and recommend policies.
2. Monitor and respond to the University Senate concerning SACS, state and federal regulations related to distance learning and eLearning.
3. Recommend strategies for dissemination of distance learning and eLearning issues and policies.
4. Recommend strategies for effective implementation of distance learning and eLearning.
5. Collaborate with other UK groups/committees on issues related to distance learning and eLearning as appropriate.

Committee Membership (3 year renewable terms)

~~A sub-committee of t~~The committee ~~will~~ shall make recommendations to the Senate Council for committee membership ~~to Senate Council~~ from the following categories:

- a. At least one member from Colleges with active distance learning or eLearning programs.
- b. At least one member from each academic support unit involved in distance learning including but not limited to CELT, Distance Learning Programs, Information Technology and a representative for accessibility issues.
- c. One Undergraduate Student appointed by SGA (1 year term).
- d. One Graduate Student (1 year term – selected from list of students nominated by Colleges with active distance learning/e-learning programs).
- ~~e. Other individuals at the discretion of Senate Council.~~

The Senate Council may appoint additional voting or nonvoting members to the committee at its discretion.

*For the purposes of this rule, the following definitions shall apply:

Distance Learning – “Distance education is a formal educational process in which the majority of the instruction (interaction between students and instructors and among students) in a course occurs when students and instructors are not in the same place. Instruction may be synchronous or asynchronous” (SACS/COC Policy Statement on Distance and Correspondence Education, 2012).

eLearning – “E-learning is a broad combination of processes, content, and infrastructure to use computers and networks to scale and/or improve one or more significant parts of a learning value chain, including management and delivery” (Aldrich, 2005)

Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hippisley, Andrew R
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 1:58 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: minor in photography
Attachments: Response to Academic Programs Committee Questions.pdf

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new undergraduate minor: Photography, in the School of Art and Visual Studies, within the College of Fine Arts.

Andrew Hippisley
Professor and Director of Linguistics
Department of English
1377 Patterson Office Tower
University of Kentucky
Lexington, Kentucky 40506-0027 USA
1-859 257-6989

<http://linguistics.as.uky.edu/users/arhipp2>

NEW UNDERGRADUATE MINOR / CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE MINOR FORM

Please fill out Section I.

SECTION I: GENERAL INFORMATION

Program: Art Studio

Minor: Photography

Students from any college may choose to minor in Photography. They may choose from a list of approved courses dealing with the photographic arts from the 19th century to the present. All prospective minors should seek advice from an Art Studio faculty member or advisor.

College: Fine Arts

Department: School of Art and Visual Studies

Bulletin PP: _____

CIP Code: _____

Accrediting Agency (if applicable): NASAD

⇒ Fill out Section II if you are proposing a NEW minor.

Section II: New Minor

Minor Prerequisites (list course prefix, number and title): None

Minor Requirements (list course prefix, number and title): See Attached narrative

Minor Electives (list course prefix, number and title): See Attached narrative

Total Hours Required: 18

Rationale for Proposal: We consistently have a large contingent of non-majors, from a wide variety of degree programs, in photography classes. The addition of a minor specific to photography will allow these students to focus their electives to gain a skill set that will complement their majors. This minor will attract students from the College of Communications, Design, English (WRD), Journalism and Business, as well as any student that feels photographic proficiency will benefit their post-academic careers, and students with a passion for photography.

⇒ Fill out Section III if you are CHANGING requirements for an existing minor.

Section III: Change in Minor Requirements

<u>Current</u>	<u>Proposed</u>
_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____

Current Total Hours: _____

Proposed Total Hours: _____

Rationale for Proposal: _____

Will this program be printed in the Bulletin?

Yes

No

NEW UNDERGRADUATE MINOR / CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE MINOR FORM

Will this program be printed in the Bulletin?

Yes

No

NEW UNDERGRADUATE MINOR / CHANGE UNDERGRADUATE MINOR FORM

Signature Routing Log

General Information:

Proposal Name: Minor in Photography

Proposal Contact Person Name: Ruth Adams

Phone: 257-4013

Email: ruth.adams@uky.edu

INSTRUCTIONS:

Identify the groups or individuals reviewing the proposal; note the date of approval; offer a contact person for each entry; and obtain signature of person authorized to report approval.

Internal College Approvals and Course Cross-listing Approvals:

Reviewing Group	Date Approved	Contact Person (name/phone/email)	Signature
		/ /	
		/ /	
		/ /	
		/ /	
		/ /	

External-to-College Approvals:

Council	Date Approved	Signature	Approval of Revision ¹
Undergraduate Council			
Graduate Council			
Health Care Colleges Council			
Senate Council Approval		University Senate Approval	

Comments:

¹ Councils use this space to indicate approval of revisions made subsequent to that council's approval, if deemed necessary by the revising council.

Ett, Joanie M

From: Maschio, Geraldine
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 1:30 PM
To: Ett, Joanie M
Subject: FW: minor docs revised
Attachments: Photography Minor NEW CHANGE (form + SRL) FinalRev.pdf; Digital Media Minor NEW CHANGE (form + SRL)Finalrev.pdf

These have been approved by the college curriculum committee. Thanks.

From: Adams, Ruth
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 5:20 PM
To: Maschio, Geraldine; Holloway, John
Subject: minor docs revised

Thanks John for your help...

Ruth Adams
Associate Director and Director of Undergraduate Studies
Associate Professor of Art
School of Art and Visual Studies
University of Kentucky
209 Fine Arts Bldg.
Lexington, KY 40506-0022
859-257-4013
www.RuthAdamsPhotography.com

'Like' the School of Art and Visual Studies on Facebook at: <http://www.facebook.com/ukartandvisualstudies>



COURSE BULLETIN DESCRIPTION

Minor in Photography

Students from any college may choose to minor in Photography. They may choose from a list of approved courses dealing with the photographic arts from the 19th century to the present. All prospective minors should seek advice from an Art Studio faculty member or advisor. To earn a minor in Photography, students must complete the following:

	Hours
1. Students will take at least one of the following courses:	
A-S 200 Introduction to Digital Art, Space and Time	3
A-S 280 Introduction to Photographic Literacy	3
A-S 300 Digital Photography	3
A-S 380 Beginning Darkroom Photography.....	3
2. Students must take an additional 5 courses from the list below	
A-H 101 Introduction to Visual Studies	3
A-H 343 History of Photography	3
A-S 200 Introduction to Digital Art, Space and Time	3
A-S 280 Introduction to Photographic Literacy	3
A-S 300 Digital Photography	3
A-S 305 Studio Lighting	3
A-S 345 Introduction to Web Design	3
A-S 346 Video Art	3
A-S 380 Beginning Darkroom Photography.....	3
A-S 381 Advanced Darkroom Photography	3
A-S 384 Color Photography.....	3
A-S 385 Digital Methods for Photography	3
A-S 386 Non-Silver Photography.....	3
A-S 480 Professional Practices in Photography	3
A-S 580 Photography Projects I	3
A-S 581 Photography Projects II.....	3
A-S 584 Advanced Color Photography	3
A-S 586 Advanced Non-Silver Photography	3
 Total Minor Hours	 18

Only three hours from courses taken to fulfill a requirement in another major or minor can be used to meet the requirements of the minor in Photography. Students must take at least nine hours of classes from the UK Art Studio program.

Response to Academic Programs Committee Questions about the Photography Minor proposed by the School of Art and Visual Studies – Submitted on behalf of the Faculty by Ruth Adams, Associate Director School of Art and Visual Studies, Director of Undergraduate Studies, Associate Professor of Art, Ruth.Adams@uky.edu, 257-4013

1) An explanation and description for the demand for this minor

In an effort to address the high demand for a photography curriculum for non-art majors, the School of Art and Visual Studies is proposing a new Photography minor. The Photography minor will offer a flexible, broad based digital and traditional photography curriculum that spans 19th to 21st century photographic processes and techniques, as well as the contextual, theoretical and historical discourses surrounding the disciplines of the photographic arts.

While the introductory courses focus on technical aspects of cameras, darkrooms, lightrooms, software and computers, the upper division courses will allow students to explore photographic processes and projects that best fit their future needs.

The minor is flexible enough to allow students to track through focusing mainly on 19th century analog tools, 21st century digital tools or a combination of both. To facilitate this flexibility students will choose 6 courses from an approved list of photography and intermedia courses totaling 18 credit hours. Students should meet with an advisor to help them select the 6 courses that will best fulfill their photographic needs. (See **Appendix A**)

This minor should attract new students from the College of Communications, Design, English (WRD), Journalism and Business, as well as any student that feels photographic proficiency will benefit their post-academic careers, and students with a passion for photography. We currently teach 780 students per semester across 4 UK core courses that feed directly into this minor (requirement 1. on the minor sheet), and can report anecdotally that we are asked over and over by these students for a minor so that they can continue studying photography. We have also had conversations with journalism and know that there is a cohort interested in our digital photography offerings.

2) The names of the faculty members that will be part of this minor program

The School of Art and Visual Studies, made up of Art Education, Art History and Visual Studies and Art Studio, faculty voted in 2012 to approve and move forward the Minor in Photography. Faculty from both Art Studio and Art History and Visual Studies will be available to teach courses in the minor. **Appendix A** outlines the faculty that are currently teaching each course listed as options for the minor. **Appendix B** lists the Faculty of Record, including their Area inside the School of Art and Visual Studies and their Voting rights.

3) Student-learning outcomes

The minor's specific student learning objectives are based on the values and competencies mandated by The School of Art's national accrediting body, the National Association of Schools of Art and Design (NASAD). **Appendix C** is a grid that lists each of the values or competencies, the course(s) that addresses the values and competencies, whether the course is required by the minor or is an elective and methods of assessment.

4) Your assessment plan

This minor is designed to enhance, expand and/or complement a student's primary course of study, so student interest and satisfaction will be two of the program's goals. Students will also choose this minor to acquire technical skills and non-linear problem solving skills through project based learning, and to expand the way they think about art and photography.

One way to measure success is to attract and keep students, but a better measure is whether students find value in what they have learned. Has it enriched their time on campus? Will it continue to enrich their personal and professional experiences? The answer to these questions and others will be gained by surveying the students to see how they value the experience.

In addition we will assess the minor by evaluating the skills and knowledge the students acquire. There are four entryway courses that are a part of the UKCORE and as such are assessed each semester by our faculty and the university. They are A-S 200 Digital Art Space and Time, A-S 280 Introduction to Photographic Literacy, A-S 300 Digital Photography and A-S 380 Black and White Darkroom. In addition our Advanced Student Photography Exhibition occurs every spring semester: all students who have completed a minimum of 3 photography courses are required to participate in this spring exhibition that is juried by an outside expert in the photography field. Most minors will participate in this exhibition twice during their time in our program and as such we will be able to assess the quality of the work from our minors alongside the work of our majors.

Appendix A

Photography Minor Requirements Summary

SUMMARY: The photography minor will consist of 18 credit hours. The minor is flexible in order to allow students to track into 19th, 20th or 21st century photographic techniques, or to combine old and new media together. As such there are no required courses. However the courses listed under number 1. are entryways into the minor that will help to start the students on the path that interests them most. All prospective minors should seek advice from an Art Studio faculty member or advisor. This will be facilitated through those first 4 courses.

In addition we have a residency requirement of 3 courses "Students must take at least nine hours of classes from the UK Art Studio program."

Photo Minor Courses and Current Faculty Assignments

A-H 101 Introduction to Visual Studies (Taught by: Anna Brzyski)

The course introduces students to the concepts and techniques of visual literacy. It explores a full spectrum of man-made visual forms encountered by contemporary Americans from architecture and works of art to graphic novels, advertisements, television programs and films, photos and the Internet.

A-H 343 HISTORY OF PHOTOGRAPHY. (Taught by: Dennis Carpenter)

Chronological survey of the history of photography from its inception to the present day. Emphasis on fine art photography, the work and contributions of its practitioners, the relationship of photography to other art forms, general issues within the medium. Prereq: A-H 106 recommended.

A-S 200 Digital Art Space and Time (Taught by: Matt Page, Sarah Wylie Van Meter, Steven Sewell, David Wischer)

This course provides fundamental instruction in digital media as a creative tool. Students will learn the basics of digital collage, video editing and sound design. An overview of historical and contemporary digital art practice will be presented as well as elements of designs and composition. Four studio hours and one 50-minute lecture per week.

A-S 280 Introduction to Photographic Literacy (Taught by: Rob Dickes, Liz Claffey, Garret Hansen)

Students are introduced to photography, through both the study of its history and the practice of making photographs. The historical portion will focus on both photographic literacy and aesthetics. The practice will take students through various styles, genres and technical aspects of the medium.

A-S 300 Digital Photography (Taught by: Rob Dickes, Liz Claffey, Garret Hansen, Ruth Adams)

A-S 300 is an introductory course in digital photography as a creative tool. The primary emphasis is the practice of photography as fine art. This course also provides a thorough background in basic techniques that students may apply to any photographic discipline as well as historical and theoretical approaches to photography. Students receive technical

instruction in the DSLR camera, lens choice, exposure controls, digital workflow, processing of digital files, output and presentation. Students must have a DSLR camera. Studio 9 hours per week.

A-S 305 Studio Lighting (Taught by: Rob Dickes)

A-S 305, Studio Lighting is an introductory course in lighting control in photography. This course provides a thorough background in basic techniques that students may apply to any discipline, with its primary emphasis upon the practice of the medium as a fine art. Students will receive technical instruction in types of lighting, exposure controls, lighting styles and working in a photographic lighting studio. Prereq: A-S 300 or consent of instructor.

A-S 345 Introduction to Web Design (Taught by: Doreen Maloney, Sarah Wylie Van Meter)

An intermediate level course designed to prepare students to create web pages. Emphasis is on creating functional and aesthetic web content within the current design parameters of the internet. Navigation strategies, directory structures and familiarity with networks is stressed. Nine studio hours per week. Prereq: A-S 200 or consent of instructor.

A-S 346 Video Art (Taught by: Doreen Maloney, Sarah Wylie Van Meter)

An intermediate level course in which students learn advanced video compositing methods, image control and key effects in the digital world specific to the Final Cut Pro or like environments. Basic and advanced titling and graphic animation are explored as well as storyboarding, sound design and title effects. This course explores various video editing styles. Work is collaborative and individual. Nine studio hours per week. Prereq: A-S 200 or consent of instructor.

A-S 380 BLACK & WHITE DARKROOM PHOTOGRAPHY. (Taught by: Robert Dickes, Garrett Hansen, Elizabeth Claffey)

A-S 380 is an introductory course in photography. Although it provides a thorough background in basic techniques that students may apply to any discipline, its primary emphasis is upon the practice of the medium as a fine art. Students receive technical instruction in camera and lens construction, exposure controls, processing of black and white negatives and prints, and presentation. Studio, nine hours per week.

A-S 381 ADVANCED BLACK & WHITE DARKROOM PHOTOGRAPHY. (Taught by: Ruth Adams, Garrett Hansen)

A-S 381 is a continuation of A-S 380. The emphasis is upon refining visual perception and basic photographic skills with an introduction to some of the more advanced techniques of black and white photography. Students receive technical instruction in the Zone System, archival processing, toning, and presentation. Studio, nine hours per week. Prereq: A-S 380 or consent of instructor.

A-S 384 COLOR PHOTOGRAPHY I. (Taught by: Ruth Adams)

A-S 384 is an introductory course in color photography. The emphasis is upon the unique qualities of color photography relating to visual perception. Students receive technical

instruction in negative and transparency film development and printing. Studio, nine hours per week. Prereq: A-S 380 or consent of instructor.

A-S 385 Digital Methods for Photography (Taught by: Dennis Carpenter, Liz Claffey, Ruth Adams)

An intermediate level course designed to help students integrate traditional silver-based photography processes with new digital computer imaging tools such as Adobe Photoshop or like program. Students are required to produce original photographic imagery for use in creating digital artwork output to printed material with inkjet printers. Advanced methods of input and output calibration, as well as advanced methods of image manipulation, are covered. Emphasis is placed on the aesthetics and ethics of digital photographic art and creating meaningful and effective images. Nine studio hours per week. Prereq: A-S 200 and A-S 380 or A-S 300.

A-S 386 NONSILVER PHOTOGRAPHY I. (Taught by: Ruth Adams)

A-S 386 is an introductory course in nonsilver photography. The emphasis is upon the unique qualities of nonsilver photography relating to visual perception. Students receive technical instruction in the use of orthochromatic films, half-tone separations, cyanotypes, VanDyke brown prints, and gum-bichromate prints. Studio, nine hours per week. Prereq: A-S 380 or consent of instructor.

A-S 580 Photography Projects I. (Taught by: Ruth Adams, Dennis Carpenter)

A-S 580 is a photography based project course. The emphasis of this course is on the expansion of photographic techniques, self-expression, and long-term project development. Prereq: Any of the following: A-S 381, A-S 384, A-S 385, A-S 386, A-S 305 or consent of instructor.

A-S 581 Photography Projects II. (Taught by: Ruth Adams, Dennis Carpenter)

A-S 581 is a continuation of A-S 580. The emphasis of this course is advanced exploration and experimentation of photographic techniques, self-expression, and long-term project development in preparation for student's future success in independent research. May be repeated to a maximum of six credits.

A-S 584 COLOR PHOTOGRAPHY II. (Taught by: Ruth Adams)

A-S 584 is a continuation of A-S 384. The emphasis is upon advanced color photographic processes and continued acquisition of skills for self-expression through the medium. May be repeated to a maximum of six credits. Studio, nine hours per week. Prereq: A-S 384 or consent of instructor.

A-S 586 NONSILVER PHOTOGRAPHY II. (Taught by: Ruth Adams)

A-S 586 is a continuation of A-S 386. The emphasis is upon advanced nonsilver photographic processes and continued acquisition of skills for self-expression through the various media. May be repeated to a maximum of six credits. Studio, nine hours per week. Prereq: A-S 386 or consent of instructor.

Appendix B

UK School of Art and Visual Studies Faculty of Record

ADAMS, RUTH	ART STUDIO	ASSOCIATE (ASS. DIRECTOR)
BIBBS, GARRY	ART STUDIO	ASSOCIATE
BRZYSKI, ANNA	ART HISTORY	ASSOCIATE
CARPENTER, BONES	ART STUDIO	PROFESSOR
CHRIST, ALICE	ART HISTORY	ASSOCIATE
CLAFFEY, ELIZABETH	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE, PHOTO)
DICKES, ROBERT	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE, PHOTO)
ETTENSOHN, BETH	ART EDUCATION	LECTURER (UK CORE)
GOODWIN, RAE	ART STUDIO	ASSISTANT (FOUNDATIONS DIRECTOR)
HANSEN, GARRETT	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE, PHOTO)
HENTON, MARTY	ART EDUCATION	SENIOR LECTURER
JENSEN, ROBERT	ART HISTORY	ASSOCIATE (DIRECTOR)
LEE, HUI CHI	ART STUDIO	LECTURER
MALONEY, DOREEN	ART STUDIO	ASSOCIATE
MASKE, ANDREW	ART HISTORY	ASSOCIATE
McFADDEN, JONATHAN	ART STUDIO	ASSISTANT
PAGE, MATT	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE, NEW MEDIA)
PATTERSON, EBONY	ART STUDIO	ASSOCIATE
PETERS, JANE	ART HISTORY	ASSOCIATE
RICHARDS, ALLAN	ART EDUCATION	ASSOCIATE
SANDOVAL, ARTURO	ART STUDIO	PROFESSOR
SCROGGINS, BOBBY	ART STUDIO	ASSOCIATE
SEWELL, STEVEN	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE)
SHAY, ROBERT	ART STUDIO	PROFESSOR
SMITH, BRANDON	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE)
STAMPS, HUNTER	ART STUDIO	ASSOCIATE
STRAKOVSKY, DMITRY	ART STUDIO	ASSOCIATE
SZEKELY, GEORGE	ART EDUCATION	PROFESSOR
VAN METER, SARAH WYLIE	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE, NEW MEDIA)
VISONA, MONICA	ART HISTORY	ASSOCIATE
WADE, JAMES	ART STUDIO	LECTURER
WHEELER, KATE	ART HISTORY	LECTURER
WISCHER, DAVID	ART STUDIO	LECTURER (UK CORE, NEW MEDIA)
+ SWEET, LYNN	ART STUDIO	STAFF
+ COLBERT, JEREMY	ART STUDIO	STAFF
+ FELDMAN, JOEL	ART STUDIO	PROFESSOR (ADJUNCT SERIES)
+ VISONA, PAOLO	ART HISTORY	ASSOCIATE (ADJUNCT SERIES)

All full time faculty, both tenure track and lecturer lines, have full voting rights. Our two technical staff members, Lynn Sweet who runs the woodshop, and Jeremy Colbert, who techs Ceramics and Metal Arts, attend meetings and give input but have no vote. Our standing adjunct series professors, Joel Feldman and Paolo Visona, also attend meetings but do not have a vote.

The approval procedure that all curriculum decisions go through in the School of Art and Visual Studies is as follows. A proposed course, or minor, (new or change) is presented to the appropriate area faculty, discussed and voted on. If approved the proposal moves to the entire faculty from the SA/VS and is again discussed and voted on. If approved the proposal then moves to the SA/VS Director for final approval and at that point it leaves the School and moves onto the College Curriculum Committee.

The Photography Minor was approved by both bodies with no dissensions.

Appendix C

SLO/ ASSESSMENT PHOTOGRAPHY MINOR

NASAD values & competencies	Applicable course(s)	Required?(Yes/Elective)	How Assessed?
Understanding of the visual forms and their aesthetic functions, and basic design principles.	All courses except A-H 101, A-H 343 and A-S 480	Electives	Studio projects; visual presentations; papers, tests, exhibitions
Knowledge and skills in the use of basic tools, techniques, technologies, and processes sufficient to work from concept to finished product. This involves a mastery of the materials, equipment, and processes of the discipline, including but not limited to uses of cameras, film, lighting/digital technologies, processing in black and white, and color, printing, and work with nonsilver materials.	All courses except A-H 101, A-H 343 and A-S 480	Electives	Studio projects; visual presentations; papers, tests, exhibitions
An understanding of the industrial and commercial applications of photographic techniques.	A-S 345 A-S 305 A-S 480	Electives	Studio projects; visual presentations; papers, tests
Functional knowledge of photographic history and theory, the relationship of photography to the visual disciplines, and its influence on culture.	A-H 101 A-H 343 A-S 200 A-S 280	Electives	Studio projects; visual presentations; papers, tests
Work in experimental and manipulative techniques, candid and contrived imagery, documentary photography, archival processing, and interpretive studies should be included.	A-S 386; 586; 385 deal with Exp and Manip techniques. A-S 300; 380; 381; 384; 385; 386 address Archival Processing. All courses except A-H 101, A-H 343 and A-S 480 touch on the rest.	Electives	Studio projects; visual presentations; papers, tests, exhibitions
Easy and regular access to materials, equipment, and library resources related to the study of photography.	NASAD requires us to have open use hours in all studios and labs. In addition we have a dedicated Art Library with a 4 million dollar endowment for Art and Photography books.		
Opportunities for independent study are encouraged.	A-S 580 A-S 581 A-S 584 A-S 586	Electives	Studio projects; visual presentations; papers, tests, exhibitions

NASAD = National Association of Schools of Art and Design - National accrediting agency for art and design disciplines.

Brothers, Sheila C

From: Hippisley, Andrew R
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 1:47 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: university scholars, math
Attachments: math_scholars_program-v2.pdf

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new university scholar's program for a: Master's of Sciences / Arts in Mathematics, in the Department of Mathematics within the College of Arts and Sciences.

Andrew Hippisley
Professor and Director of Linguistics
Department of English
1377 Patterson Office Tower
University of Kentucky
Lexington, Kentucky 40506-0027 USA
1-859 257-6989

<http://linguistics.as.uky.edu/users/arhipp2>

Proposal for a University Scholars program for the Master of Science and Master of Arts in Mathematics

Introduction

The Department of Mathematics offers the degrees of Master of Science and Master of Arts as part of our graduate program. These degrees require thirty hours and are available with a thesis or non-thesis option. Approximately ten to fifteen students per year complete the Master's degree and most choose the non-thesis option. The department has an active Ph.D. program and offers the Mathematics major for the Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Arts degrees in the College of Arts and Sciences. We regularly have our strongest majors enroll in graduate courses while they are undergraduates and these students leave our program with a strong preparation for further graduate study.

The Department proposes to establish a University Scholars program for our Master of Science and Master of Arts program in Mathematics. This will provide a formal path for our undergraduate students to begin graduate study. We expect that most applicants to the University Scholars program will be pursuing option A of the undergraduate Mathematics major. Option A provides students with a stronger preparation in the writing of mathematical proof that is necessary for success in graduate school. Students pursuing option B will be accepted to the University Scholars program if they meet the admission requirements below. As a practical matter, students pursuing option A will find it much easier to meet the admission requirements. This program will help to increase the number of mathematics majors at Kentucky who choose to pursue graduate study and strengthen the preparation of those who choose to go on to graduate study in mathematics. There will be a significant savings of time as students will be able to complete their Master's degree in one year of study past the Bachelor's degree. Students who earn a Master's degree in this program will be well-positioned to continue towards the study of a Ph.D. in Mathematics at Kentucky or other institutions.

Program Structure

A student desiring admission to the Master of Science or Master of Arts University Scholars program in Mathematics is required to meet the following requirements.

1. The student must be an undergraduate pursuing the BA or BS degree with a major in Mathematics and must apply for the University Scholars program in the spring prior to their senior year.
2. The applicant must have 90 hours completed or in progress at the time they apply. The applicant must be on track to complete a Bachelor's degree in Mathematics during the first year of the University Scholars program.
3. The applicant must have an overall grade-point of 3.2 or above on a scale of 4.0 and must have a grade-point average of 3.5 in mathematics (including cross-listed) courses.
4. The applicant must follow the current application procedures for the Graduate School and the Graduate Program in the Department of Mathematics and must meet the admission standards of the Graduate School and Master's program in the Department of Mathematics.
5. At the time of application, the applicant must have two of the core sequences MA 351-352, MA 361-362 and MA 471G-472G completed or in progress.
6. Both option A and option B to the undergraduate Mathematics major require MA 322 and eighteen additional hours at the 300+ level. Applicants must have fifteen of these hours completed or in progress and be prepared to complete the remaining three hours during their first semester in the University Scholars program.

Program of Study

Students who are admitted to the University Scholars program will be able to follow the course of study available to our first-year graduate students. Students may take up to twelve hours that may be counted towards the

Bachelor's and Master's degree requirements. This program does not change any undergraduate degree requirement.

The Director of Graduate Studies or a faculty advisor will advise the students in the University Scholars Program on the graduate program. The student's undergraduate advisor will continue to provide advice on the student's undergraduate program.

Courses available to students in the University Scholars program include:

- MA 514 Combinatorial Structures and Techniques, MA 614 Enumerative Combinatorics
- MA 551 Topology I, MA 651 Topology II
- MA 565 Linear Algebra
- MA 561 Modern Algebra I, MA 661 Modern Algebra II
- MA 537 Numerical Analysis
- MA 522 Matrix Theory and Numerical Linear Algebra I, MA 622 Matrix Theory and Numerical Linear Algebra II
- MA 671 Functions of a Complex Variable I
- MA 575 Introduction to Analysis, MA 676 Analysis I

Students in the University Scholars program will complete up to twelve hours in the first year while finishing their undergraduate program and the remaining hours after completing their undergraduate degree.

Program assessment

The students in the University Scholars program will be following the course of study in our undergraduate major and our Master's program. The effectiveness of these programs is already assessed on a regular basis and we do not plan to do a separate assessment of the academic content of these program for the University Scholars program. To assess the University Scholars program, we will track the number of students admitted to the program and the performance of these students. Successful outcomes will include students who complete the program and obtain both a Bachelor's degree and a Master's degree. We expect some students will enter graduate programs at other

schools after completing the Bachelor's degree and this will also be viewed as a success for the program. We will be interested to see how many students continue on to Ph.D. programs in mathematics at UK and other schools.

The University Scholars program does not require additional courses or faculty, but rather increases the audience for our current offerings. Thus even a small program will be a benefit to the department. We currently have 3 to 4 students per year taking graduate courses while undergraduates. Thus a reasonable target for the University Scholars program is 1 to 2 students per year.

Approved by a vote of the mathematics faculty on 26 February 2013. Updated 31 October 2013 and reviewed by the Chair, the Director of Graduate Studies, and the Graduate Committee

David Leep, Chair, Department of Mathematics

Peter Perry, Director of Graduate Studies, Department of Mathematics

November 25, 2013

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2014 Fall Semester

February 1	Saturday - Deadline for submission of all application materials, College of Medicine, for the 2014 Fall Semester
February 1	Saturday - Deadline for submission of all application materials for the School of Interior Design
February 15	Saturday - Priority deadline for freshman applicants. Applicants for the 2014 Fall Semester by this date who meet selective admission criteria will be offered general admission; applicants after this date or deferred decision candidates will be considered on a space-available basis only
February 15	Saturday - Priority filing deadline for the 2014-2015 academic year for financial aid for entering freshmen
February 28	Friday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2014 undergraduate degree online in myUK.
March 1	Saturday - Deadline for all applicants to the College of Design
March 15	Saturday - Priority filing deadline for the 2014-2015 academic year for financial aid for continuing and transfer students
March 15	Saturday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the 2014 Fall Semester
April 1	Tuesday- Deadline for NAAB Architecture transfer applicants
April 15	Tuesday - Deadline for applying with college deans for reinstatement after a second academic suspension for the 2014 Fall Semester
May 15	Thursday - Deadline for students to schedule an appointment for reinstatement in all colleges for the 2014 fall semester
May 15	Thursday - Deadline for undergraduate international applicants to submit 2014 Fall Semester application
June 15	Sunday- Earliest date to submit application for regular and Early Decision Program admission, College of Medicine, for the 2015 Fall Semester
June 16- July 11	Monday-Friday -Summer Advising Conferences for new freshmen, transfers, and readmitted students enrolling for the 2014 Fall Semester
June 21- September 20	Saturday-Saturday-Approved time period to apply online in myUK for a December 2014 degree from the Graduate School
June 30	Monday - Last day for filing an application for a December 2014 undergraduate degree online in myUK
July 18	Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2014 Fall Semester.
July 19- August 16	Saturday through Saturday - Add/Drop for registered Students
August 1	Friday - Final deadline for submission of all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission, excluding freshman for the 2014 Fall Semester, who will be considered on a space-available basis.
August 1	Friday - Deadline for application for Early Decision Program, College of Medicine, for the 2015 Fall Semester

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2014 Fall Semester

Aug. 6	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program registered through Aug. 6 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2014 registration and tuition waiver
August 19-25	Tuesday through Monday - Registration for new program graduate students
August 19-25	Tuesday through Monday - Fall registration for new undergraduate and new program graduate students who entered the University in either the 2014 Four-Week Intersession or Eight-Week Summer Session
August 21-25	Thursday through Monday - Fall registration for new post-baccalaureate students admitted for the Four-Week Intersession, Eight-Week Summer Session or Fall Semester
August 22	Friday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed
August 22	Friday - Advising Conference and Registration for new international students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register
August 22-30	Friday through Saturday - K week for all new undergraduate students
August 25	Monday - Advising Conference and Registration for new freshmen and transfer students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register including registration for Evening and Weekend
August 25-26	Monday and Tuesday - Opening-of-term add/drop for registered students
August 25-29	Monday through Friday - Approved time period for students to change academic majors (note: please check with college for admission deadline)
August 26	Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
August 26	Tuesday - Advising Conference and Registration for readmission and non-degree students who have been cleared for admission
August 27	Wednesday - First day of classes
August 27- Sept. 3	Wednesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students who did not priority register and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late
September 1 Sept. 3	Monday - Labor Day - Academic Holiday
Sept. 3	Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2014 Fall Semester
Sept. 3	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2014 Fall Semester

September 3	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program who registered and/or changed schedules after Aug. 6 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2014 Fall Semester registration and tuition waiver
September 17	Wednesday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
September 17	Wednesday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)
September 20	Saturday - Last day for doctoral candidates for a December degree to accept a Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in The Graduate School
September 20	Saturday - Last day to apply for fall (December) 2014 degree(graduate school)
September 24	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
September 25	Thursday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for 2014 Fall Semester
October 13- October 24	Monday through Friday - Midterm Grading window is open. The mid-term grading window will close at midnight on October 24.
October 15	Wednesday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate applicants planning to attend November Advising Conference (including registration for spring classes)
October 20	Monday - Midterm of 2014 Fall Semester
October 21- Nov. 3	Tuesday through Monday - Approved time period for students to change academic majors (note: please check with college for admission deadline)
November 3	Monday - Deadline for completed AMCAS application, College of Medicine, for the 2015 Fall Semester
Nov. 3- November 25	Monday through Tuesday - Priority registration for the 2015 Spring Semester
November 7	Friday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."
November 13	Thursday-Last day candidates for the December 2014 degree can schedule a final examination in the Graduate School
November 21	Friday - 2015 Spring Semester Advising Conference for new and readmitted undergraduate students
November 26-29	Wednesday through Saturday - Thanksgiving - Academic Holidays

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2014 Fall Semester

November 30	Sunday - Last day for filing an application for a May 2015 undergraduate degree online in myUK
December 1	Monday-Deadline for submission of application and receipt of all materials for admission, readmission or transfer to the College of Law for the 2015 Spring Semester
December 3- December 22	Wednesday through Monday - Add/Drop for registered students for the 2015 Spring Semester
December 4	Thursday- Last day candidates for a December 2014 degree can sit for a final examination
December 8	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2015 Spring Semester.
December 8- December 22	Monday through Monday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, Dec. 22
December 10	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Program registered through December 10 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2014 Spring Semester registration and tuition waiver
December 12	Friday - Last day of classes
December 15-19	Monday through Friday - Final Examinations
December 19	Friday - End of 2014 Fall Semester
December 19	Friday- Last day for candidates for a Dec 2014 degree to accept a thesis/dissertation to the Graduate School
December 19	Friday - December Commencement

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, FALL SEMESTER 2014

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days
August	-	-	-	1	1	1	August 3
September	4	5	4	4	4	4	September 25
October	4	4	5	5	5	4	October 27
November	4	4	3	3	3	4	November 21
December	2	2	2	2	2	1	December 11
Totals	14	15	14	15	15	14	87

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Spring Semester

February 15 2014	Saturday - Priority filing deadline for the 2014-2015 academic year for financial aid for entering freshman
February 28 2014	Friday-Last day for filing an application for an August 2014 undergraduate degree online in myUK
March 15 2014	Saturday - Priority filing deadline for the 2014-2015 academic year for financial aid for continuing and transfer students
August 15 2014	Friday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the 2015 Spring Semester
September 15 2014	Monday - Deadline for applying with college deans for reinstatement after a second academic suspension for the 2015 Spring Semester
September 21- Feb. 20	Sunday-Friday-Approved time period to apply myUK for a May 2015 degree from the Graduate School
October 1 2014	Wednesday - Deadline for students to schedule an appointment for reinstatement in all colleges for the 2015 spring semester
October 15 2014	Wednesday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate applicants planning to attend November Advising Conference (including registration for spring classes)
October 15 2014	Wednesday - Deadline for undergraduate international applicants to submit 2015 Spring Semester application
November 21 2014	Friday - Advising Conference for freshmen, transfer, readmission students admitted for spring 2015
November 30 2014	Sunday - Last day for filing an application for a May 2015 undergraduate degree online in myUK
December 1 2014	Monday - Final deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission for the 2015 Spring Semester.
December 3- December 22 2014	Wednesday through Monday - Add/Drop for registered students for the 2015 Spring Semester
December 8 2014	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2015 Spring Semester.
December 10 2014	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program registered through December 10 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2015 Spring Semester registration and tuition waiver
January 7-12	Wednesday through Monday - Registration for new program graduate students
January 8-12	Thursday through Monday - Registration for new post-baccalaureate students
January 9	Friday - International Student Advising Conference

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Spring Semester

January 12	Monday - Advising Conference and Registration for new freshman and transfer students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register including registration for Evening and Weekend
January 12-13	Monday and Tuesday - Opening-of-term add/drop for registered students
January 13	Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
January 13	Tuesday - Advising Conference and Registration for readmission and non-degree students including registration for Evening and Weekend
January 14	Wednesday - First day of classes
January 14-21	Wednesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students who did not priority register and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late.
January 19	Monday - Martin Luther King Birthday - Academic Holiday
January 21	Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2015 Spring Semester
January 21	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
January 21	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program who registered and/or changed schedules after December 10 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2015 Spring Semester registration and tuition waiver
January 22	Thursday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed
February 1	Sunday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the 2015 Fall Semester
February 1	Sunday - Preferred deadline for submitting application for admission to the College of Dentistry for the 2015 Fall Semester
February 4	Wednesday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
February 4	Wednesday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)
February 11	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
February 12	Thursday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for 2015 Spring Semester

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Spring Semester

February 20 Friday - Last day for doctoral candidates for a May degree to accept a Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in The Graduate School

February 20 Friday - Last day to apply for May 2015 degree (graduate school) online in myUK

February 28 Saturday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2015 undergraduate degree online in myUK

March 1 Sunday - Last day for submission of application for admission to the College of Law for the 2015 Fall Semester

March 2- Monday through Friday - Midterm Grading window is open. The mid-term grading window will close at midnight on March 13.

March 13

March 2- Monday-Wednesday - Students are prohibited from changing academic major

April 22

March 9 Monday - Midterm of 2015 Spring Semester

March 16-21 Monday through Saturday - Spring Vacation - Academic Holidays

March 30- Monday through Tuesday - Priority registration for the 2015 Fall Semester and both 2015 Summer Sessions

April 21

April 9 Thursday - Last day for candidates for a May 2015 degree to schedule a final examination in the Graduate School

April 10 Friday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."

April 10 Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2015 Four-Week Summer Session.

April 23 Thursday - Last day for candidates for a May 2015 degree to sit for a final examination

April 27 - Monday through Monday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, May 11

May 11

April 28- Tuesday through Monday - Four-Week Intersession registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2015 Spring Semester

May 4

April 28- Tuesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week Summer Session registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2015 Spring Semester

June 3

May 1 Friday - Last day of classes

May 4-May 8 Monday through Friday - Final Examinations

May 5- Tuesday through Saturday - Add/Drop for priority registered students for the 2015 Fall Semester

June 20

May 8 Friday - End of 2015 Spring Semester

May 8 Friday - Last day for candidates for a May 2015 degree to accept a thesis/dissertation to The Graduate School

May 9 Saturday - Commencement

May 11- Monday-Friday-College of Pharmacy 15-Week Summer Term

August 22

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, SPRING SEMESTER 2015

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days
January	1	2	3	3	3	3	January 15
February	4	4	4	4	4	4	February 24
March	4	4	3	3	3	3	March 20
April	4	4	5	5	4	4	April 26
May	-	-	-	-	1	-	May 1
Totals	13	14	15	15	15	14	86

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Four-Week - First Summer Session

Feb. 21- June 20	Sat-Sat-Approved time period to apply online in myUK for an August 2015 degree from the Graduate School application
February 28	Saturday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2015 undergraduate degree online in myUK
March 15	Sunday - Priority filing deadline for financial aid for the 4 week and/or the 8 week summer term(s)
April 10	Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2015 Four-Week Summer Session.
April 15	Wednesday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission for the 2015 Four-Week Intersession
April 28- May 4	Tuesday through Monday - Four-Week Intersession registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2015 Spring Semester
May 11	Monday - Beginning of College of Pharmacy 15-week Summer Term
May 11	Monday - Advising Conference and Registration for new and returning students
May 11	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2015 Eight Week Summer Session.
May 12	Tuesday - First day of classes
May 12	Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
May 12-13	Tuesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students not already registered and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late
May 13	Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2015 Four-Week Intersession
May 13	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
May 13	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services for tuition waiver for the 2015 Four-Week Intersession
May 18	Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Four-Week - First Summer Session

May 18 Monday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)

May 19 Tuesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund

May 20- June 10 Wednesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week registration and add/drop for students who entered the University in the 2015 Four-Week Intersession

May 22 Friday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed

May 25 Monday - Memorial Day - Academic Holiday

May 26 Tuesday - Midterm of 2015 Four-Week Intersession

May 27 Wednesday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."

June 1 - June 12 Monday through Friday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, June 12

June 3 Wednesday - Last day for doctoral candidates for an August degree to accept a Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in The Graduate School

June 9 Tuesday - Final Examinations

June 9 Tuesday - End of 2015 Four-Week Intersession

June 10 Wednesday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for the Four-Week and the Eight-Week Summer Sessions

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, 2014 FOUR-WEEK INTERSESSION

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days	
May	1	3	3	3	3	3	May	16
June	2	2	1	1	1	1	June	8
Totals	3	5	4	4	4	4		24

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Eight-Week - Second Summer Session

February 28	Saturday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2015 undergraduate degree online in myUK
March 15	Sunday - Priority filing deadline for financial aid for the 4 week and/or the 8 week summer term(s)
April 10	Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to The Graduate School for the 2015 Four Week Summer Intersession.
April 28- June 3	Tuesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week Summer Session registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2015 Spring Semester
May 11	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2015 Eight Week Summer Session.
May 15	Friday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission for the 2015 Eight-Week Summer Session.
May 20- June 10	Wednesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week registration and add/drop for students who entered the University in the 2015 Four-Week Intersession
June 10	Wednesday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for the Eight-Week Summer Session
June 10	Wednesday - Advising Conference and Registration for new and returning students including registration for Evening and Weekend
June 11	Thursday - First day of classes
June 11	Thursday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
June 11-12	Thursday through Friday - Late registration for returning students not already registered and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late.

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Eight-Week - Second Summer Session

June 12	Friday - Last day to enter an organized class for the 2015 Eight-Week Summer Session
June 12	Friday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
June 12	Friday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services for tuition waiver for the 2015 Eight-Week Summer Session
June 15	Monday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the Spring Semester
June 20	Saturday -- Last day to accept application for degree to receive an August degree (graduate school)
June 22	Monday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed
June 22	Monday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; audit to credit or credit to audit)
June 22	Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
June 23- July 18	Tuesday-Saturday-Summer Advising Conferences for new freshmen, (transfer) students, auditors, non-degree and readmitted students enrolling for the 2015 Fall Semester
June 25	Thursday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
June 30	Tuesday-Last day for filing an application for a December 2015 undergraduate degree online in myUK
July 3	Friday - Independence Day - Academic Holiday
July 9	Thursday - Midterm of 2015 Eight-Week Summer Session
July 9	Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August degree to schedule a final examination in the graduate school
July 15	Wednesday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."
July 23	Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August degree to sit for the final examination in the graduate school
July 24	Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2015 Fall Semester.
July 27 - August 10	Monday through Monday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, August 10
August 5	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program registered through August 5 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2015 Fall Semester registration and tuition waiver
August 6	Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August degree to accept thesis/dissertation to the graduate school
August 6	Thursday - Final Examinations
August 6	Thursday - End of 2015 Eight-Week Summer Session

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2015 Eight-Week - Second Summer Session

August 22

Saturday - End of College of Pharmacy 15-week Summer Term

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, 2014 EIGHT-WEEK SUMMER SESSION

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days	
June	3	3	2	3	3	3	June	17
July	4	4	5	5	4	4	July	26
August	1	1	1	1	-	1	August	5
Totals	8	8	8	9	7	8		48

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2016 Fall Semester

February 1	Monday - Deadline for submission of all application materials, College of Medicine, for the 2016 Fall Semester
February 1	Monday - Deadline for submission of all application materials for the School of Interior Design
February 15	Monday - Priority deadline for freshman applicants. Applicants for the 2016 Fall Semester by this date who meet selective admission criteria will be offered general admission; applicants after this date or deferred decision candidates will be considered on a space-available basis only
February 15	Monday - Priority filing deadline for the 2016-2017 academic year for financial aid for entering freshmen
February 28	Sunday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2016 undergraduate degree online in myUK.
March 1	Tuesday - Deadline for all applicants to the College of Architecture
March 15	Tuesday - Priority filing deadline for the 2016-2017 academic year for financial aid for continuing and transfer students
March 15	Tuesday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the 2016 Fall Semester
April 1	Friday- Deadline for NAAB Architecture transfer applicants
April 15	Friday - Deadline for applying with college deans for reinstatement after a second academic suspension for the 2016 Fall Semester
May 15	Sunday - Deadline for students to schedule an appointment for reinstatement in all colleges for the 2016 Fall Semester
May 15	Sunday - Deadline for undergraduate international applicants to submit 2016 Fall Semester application
June 15	Wednesday - Earliest date to submit application for regular and Early Decision Program admission, College of Medicine, for the 2016 Fall Semester
June 13- July 8	Monday-Friday - Summer Advising Conferences for new freshmen, transfers, and readmitted students enrolling for the 2016 Fall Semester
June 18- September 17	Saturday-Saturday - Approved time period to apply online in myUK for a December 2016 degree from the Graduate School
June 30	Tuesday - Last day for filing an application for a December 2016 undergraduate degree online in myUK
July 15	Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2016 Fall Semester.
July 15- August 13	Friday through Saturday - Add/Drop for registered Students
August 1	Monday - Final deadline for submission of all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission, excluding freshman for the 2016 Fall Semester, who will be considered on a space-available basis.
August 1	Monday - Deadline for application for Early Decision Program, College of Medicine, for the 2016 Fall Semester

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2016 Fall Semester

Aug. 3 Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program registered through Aug. 5 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2016 registration and tuition waiver

August 16-22 Tuesday through Monday - Registration for new program graduate students

August 16-22 Tuesday through Monday - Fall registration for new undergraduate and new program graduate students who entered the University in either the 2016 Four-Week Intersession or Eight-Week Summer Session

August 18-22 Thursday through Monday - Fall registration for new post-baccalaureate students admitted for the Four-Week Intersession, Eight-Week Summer Session or Fall Semester

August 19 Friday - Advising Conference and Registration for new international students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register

August 19-27 Friday through Saturday - K week for all new undergraduate students

August 22 Monday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed

August 22 Monday - Advising Conference and Registration for new freshmen and transfer students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register including registration for Evening and Weekend

August 22-23 Monday and Tuesday - Opening-of-term add/drop for registered students

August 22-26 Monday through Friday - Approved time period for students to change academic majors (note: please check with college for admission deadline)

August 23 Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees

August 23 Tuesday - Advising Conference and Registration for readmission and non-degree students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register including registration for Evening and Weekend

August 24 Wednesday - First day of classes

August 24-31 Wednesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students who did not priority register and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late

August 30 Tuesday - Last day to add a class for the 2016 Fall Semester

August 30 Tuesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2016 Fall Semester

August 30 Tuesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program who registered and/or changed schedules after Aug. 5 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2016 Fall Semester registration and tuition waiver

September 5 Monday - Labor Day - Academic Holiday

September 14 Wednesday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript

September 14 Wednesday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)

September 20 Tuesday - Last day for doctoral candidates for a December degree to accepted a Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in The Graduate School

September 20 Tuesday - Last day to apply for fall (December) 2016 degree(graduate school)

September 21 Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund

September 22 Thursday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for 2016 Fall Semester

October 10- Monday through Friday - Midterm Grading window is open.
October 21 The mid-term grading window will close at midnight on October 21.

October 15 Saturday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate applicants planning to attend November Advising Conference (including registration for spring classes)

October 17 Monday - Midterm of 2016 Fall Semester

October 18-31 Tuesday through Monday - Approved time period for students to change academic majors (note: please check with college for admission deadline)

October 31 Monday - Deadline for completed AMCAS application, College of Medicine, for the 2016 Fall Semester

October 31- Monday through Tuesday - Priority registration for the
November 22 2017 Spring Semester

November 4 Friday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."

November 8 Tuesday - Presidential election day

November 10 Thursday - Last day candidates for the December 2016 degree can schedule a final examination in the Graduate School

November 18 Friday - 2017 Spring Semester Advising Conference for new and readmitted undergraduate students

November 23-26 Wednesday through Saturday - Thanksgiving - Academic Holidays

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2016 Fall Semester

November 30	Wednesday - Last day for filing an application for a May 2017 undergraduate degree online in myUK
December 1	Thursday - Deadline for submission of application and receipt of all materials for admission, readmission or transfer to the College of Law for the 2017 Spring Semester
November 30- December 19	Wednesday through Monday - Add/Drop for registered students for the 2017 Spring Semester
December 1	Thursday - Last day candidates for a December 2016 degree can sit for a final examination
December 5	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2017 Spring Semester.
December 5- December 19	Monday through Monday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, Dec. 19
December 7	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Program registered through December 7 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2017 Spring Semester registration and tuition waiver
December 9	Friday - Last day of classes
December 12-16	Monday through Friday - Final Examinations
December 16	Friday - End of 2016 Fall Semester
December 16	Friday- Last day for candidates for a Dec 2016 degree to accepted a thesis/dissertation to the Graduate School
December 16	Friday - December Commencement

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, FALL SEMESTER 2016

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days
August	1	1	2	1	1	1	August 7
September	3	4	4	5	5	4	September 25
October	5	4	4	4	4	5	October 26
November	4	4	4	3	3	3	November 21
December	1	1	1	2	2	2	December 9
Totals	14	14	15	15	15	15	88

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2017 Spring Semester

February 15 2016	Monday - Priority filing deadline for the 2016-2017 academic year for financial aid for entering freshman
February 28 2016	Sunday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2016 undergraduate degree online in myUK
March 15 2016	Tuesday - Priority filing deadline for the 2016-2017 academic year for financial aid for continuing and transfer students
August 15 2016	Monday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the 2017 Spring Semester
September 15 2016	Thursday - Deadline for applying with college deans for reinstatement after a second academic suspension for the 2017 Spring Semester
September 18- Feb. 17	Sunday - Friday-Approved time period to apply myUK for a May 2017 degree from the Graduate School
September 30 2016	Friday - Deadline for students to schedule an appointment for reinstatement in all colleges for the 2017 Spring Semester
October 13 2016	Thursday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate applicants planning to attend November Advising Conference (including registration for spring classes)
October 13 2016	Thursday - Deadline for undergraduate international applicants to submit 2017 Spring Semester application
November 18 2016	Friday - Advising Conference for freshmen, transfer, readmission students admitted for spring 2017
November 29 2016	Tuesday - Final deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission for the 2017 Spring Semester.
November 30 2016	Wednesday - Last day for filing an application for a May 2017 undergraduate degree online in myUK
November 30- December 19 2016	Wednesday through Monday - Add/Drop for registered students for the 2017 Spring Semester
December 5 2016	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2017 Spring Semester.
December 7 2016	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program registered through December 9 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2017 Spring Semester registration and tuition waiver
January 4-9	Wednesday through Monday - Registration for new program graduate students
January 5-9	Thursday through Monday - Registration for new post-baccalaureate students
January 6	Friday - International Student Advising Conference

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2017 Spring Semester

January 9	Monday - Advising Conference and Registration for new freshman and transfer students who have been cleared for admission but did not priority register including registration for Evening and Weekend
January 9-10	Monday and Tuesday - Opening-of-term add/drop for registered students
January 10	Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
January 10	Tuesday - Advising Conference and Registration for readmission and non-degree students including registration for Evening and Weekend
January 11	Wednesday - First day of classes
January 11-18	Wednesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students who did not priority register and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late.
January 16	Monday - Martin Luther King Birthday - Academic Holiday
January 18	Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2017 Spring Semester
January 18	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
January 18	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program who registered and/or changed schedules after December 10 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm 2017 Spring Semester registration and tuition waiver
January 22	Sunday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed
February 1	Wednesday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the 2017 Fall Semester
February 1	Wednesday - Preferred deadline for submitting application for admission to the College of Dentistry for the 2017 Fall Semester
February 1	Wednesday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
February 1	Wednesday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)
February 8	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
February 9	Thursday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for 2017 Spring Semester

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2017 Spring Semester

February 20	Monday - Last day for doctoral candidates for a May degree to accept a Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in The Graduate School
February 20	Monday - Last day to apply for May 2017 degree (graduate school) online in myUK
February 28	Tuesday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2017 undergraduate degree online in myUK
Feb. 27- March 10	Monday through Friday - Midterm Grading window is open. The March 10 mid-term grading window will close at midnight on March 10.
Feb. 27- April 19	Monday-Wednesday - Students are prohibited from changing academic major
February 28	Tuesday - Last day for submission of application for admission to the College of Law for the 2017 Fall Semester
March 6	Monday - Midterm of 2017 Spring Semester
March 13-18	Monday through Saturday - Spring Vacation - Academic Holidays
March 27- April 18	Monday through Tuesday - Priority registration for the 2017 Fall Semester and both 2017 Summer Sessions
April 6	Thursday - Last day for candidates for a May 2017 degree to schedule a final examination in the Graduate School
April 7	Friday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."
April 7	Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2017 Four-Week Summer Session.
April 20	Thursday - Last day for candidates for a May 2017 degree to sit for a final examination
April 24 - May 8	Monday through Monday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, May 8
April 25- May 1	Tuesday through Monday - Four-Week Intersession registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2017 Spring Semester
April 25- May 31	Tuesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week Summer Session registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2017 Spring Semester
April 28	Friday - Last day of classes
May 1-May 5	Monday through Friday - Final Examinations
May 2- June 17	Tuesday through Saturday - Add/Drop for priority registered students for the 2017 Fall Semester
May 5	Friday - End of 2017 Spring Semester
May 5	Friday - Last day for candidates for a May 2017 degree to accept a thesis/dissertation to The Graduate School
May 6	Saturday - Commencement
May 8- August 18	Monday-Friday-College of Pharmacy 15-Week Summer Term

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, SPRING SEMESTER 2017

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days
January	2	3	3	3	3	3	January 17
February	4	4	4	4	4	4	February 24
March	3	3	4	4	4	3	March 21
April	4	4	4	4	4	5	April 25
May	-	-	-	-	-	-	May -
Totals	13	14	15	15	15	15	87

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2017 Four-Week - First Summer Session

Feb. 18- June 17	Sat-Sat-Approved time period to apply online in myUK for an August 2017 degree from the Graduate School application
February 28	Tuesday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2017 undergraduate degree online in myUK
March 15	Wednesday - Priority filing deadline for financial aid for the 4 week and/or the 8 week summer term(s)
April 8	Saturday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2017 Four-Week Summer Session.
April 15	Saturday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission for the 2017 Four-Week Intersession
April 25- May 1	Tuesday through Monday - Four-Week Intersession registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2017 Spring Semester
May 8	Monday - Beginning of College of Pharmacy 15-week Summer Term
May 8	Monday - Advising Conference and Registration for new and returning students
May 8	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2017 Eight Week Summer Session.
May 9	Tuesday - First day of classes
May 9	Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
May 9-10	Tuesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students not already registered and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late
May 10	Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2017 Four-Week Intersession
May 10	Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
May 10	Wednesday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services for tuition waiver for the 2017 Four-Week Intersession
May 15	Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2017 Four-Week - First Summer Session

May 15	Monday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)
May 16	Tuesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
May 17- June 7	Wednesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week registration and add/drop for students who entered the University in the 2017 Four-Week Intersession
May 22	Monday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed
May 22	Monday - Midterm of 2017 Four-Week Intersession
May 24	Wednesday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."
May 29	Monday - Memorial Day - Academic Holiday
May 29 - June 9	Monday through Friday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, June 9
May 31	Wednesday - Last day for doctoral candidates for an August degree to accept a Notification of Intent to schedule a final examination in The Graduate School
June 6	Tuesday - Final Examinations
June 6	Tuesday - End of 2017 Four-Week Intersession
June 7	Wednesday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for the Four-Week and the Eight-Week Summer Sessions

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, 2017 FOUR-WEEK INTERSESSION

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days	
May	2	4	4	3	3	3	May	19
June	1	1	1	2	2	2	June	9
Totals	3	5	5	5	5	5		28

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2017 Eight-Week - Second Summer Session

February 28	Tuesday - Last day for filing an application for an August 2017 undergraduate degree online in myUK
March 15	Wednesday - Priority filing deadline for financial aid for the 4 week and/or the 8 week summer term(s)
April 7	Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to The Graduate School for the 2017 Four Week Summer Intersession.
April 25- May 31	Tuesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week Summer Session registration and add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2017 Spring Semester
May 8	Monday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2017 Eight Week Summer Session.
May 15	Monday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Admissions for undergraduate admission for the 2017 Eight-Week Summer Session.
May 17- June 7	Wednesday through Wednesday - Eight-Week registration and add/drop for students who entered the University in the 2017 Four-Week Intersession
June 7	Wednesday - Deadline for submission of application and all required documents to the Office of Undergraduate Admission and University Registrar for change of residency status for the Eight-Week Summer Session
June 7	Wednesday - Advising Conference and Registration for new and returning students including registration for Evening and Weekend
June 8	Thursday - First day of classes
June 8	Thursday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
June 8-9	Thursday through Friday - Late registration for returning students not already registered and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late.

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
10-30-13 Version

2017 Eight-Week - Second Summer Session

June 9 Friday - Last day to enter an organized class for the 2017 Eight-Week Summer Session

June 9 Friday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund

June 9 Friday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services for tuition waiver for the 2017 Eight-Week Summer Session

June 12 Monday - Deadline for international applications to be accepted to The Graduate School for the Spring Semester

June 19 Monday - Last day to change grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; audit to credit or credit to audit)

June 19 Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript

June 20 Tuesday - Last day to accept application for degree to receive an August degree (graduate school)

June 20-
July 15 Tuesday-Saturday-Summer Advising Conferences for new freshmen, (transfer) students, auditors, non-degree and readmitted students enrolling for the 2017 Fall Semester

June 22 Thursday - Payment deadline of registration fees and/or housing and dining fees-if total amount due is not paid as indicated on the account statement, a late payment fee of 1.25% of the amount past due will be assessed

June 22 Thursday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund

June 30 Friday-Last day for filing an application for a December 2017 undergraduate degree online in myUK

July 4 Tuesday - Independence Day - Academic Holiday

July 6 Thursday - Midterm of 2017 Eight-Week Summer Session

July 6 Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August degree to schedule a final examination in the graduate school

July 12 Wednesday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."

July 20 Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August degree to sit for the final examination in the graduate school

July 21 Friday - Deadline for applying for admission to the Graduate School for the 2017 Fall Semester.

July 24 -
August 7 Monday through Monday - Final Grading window is open. The final deadline for submission of grades online in the grading portal is midnight, August 7

August 3 Thursday - Last day for students in the Employee Educational Program registered through August 5 to submit EEP form to Human Resource Services to confirm

August 3 2017 Fall Semester registration and tuition waiver
 Thursday - Last day for candidates for an August degree to
 accept thesis/dissertation to the graduate school
 August 3 Thursday - Final Examinations
 August 3 Thursday - End of 2017 Eight-Week Summer Session

UNIVERSITY CALENDAR
 10-30-13 Version

2017 Eight-Week - Second Summer Session

August 19 Saturday - End of College of Pharmacy 15-week Summer Term

SUMMARY OF TEACHING DAYS, 2017 EIGHT-WEEK SUMMER SESSION

	Mon.	Tues.	Wed.	Thurs.	Fri.	Sat.	Teaching Days	
June	3	3	3	4	4	3	June	20
July	5	3	4	4	4	5	July	25
August	-	1	1	1	1	-	August	4
Totals	8	7	8	9	9	8		49

**COLLEGE OF DENTISTRY
ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2014-2015 FOR
DMD, OROFACIAL PAIN, ORTHODONTICS, PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY, AND
PERIODONTICS PROGRAMS**

Fall 2014

June 9 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 4 th Year DMD Students (Externships)
July 1 Tuesday	Academic Year Begins for 1 st Year Periodontics Students
July 1 Tuesday	Pediatric Dentistry Residency begins for new 1 st Years and 1 st Years promoted to 2 nd Year
July 4 Friday	Independence Day: Academic Holiday
July 7 Monday	Academic Year Begins for Orofacial Pain Students
July 21 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 2 nd and 3 rd Year Periodontics Students
August 4 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 1 st , 2 nd , and 3 rd Year DMD Students
August 4 Monday	Clinical Year Begins for 4 th Year DMD Students
August 4 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 1 st Year Orthodontics Students, 1 st Years Promoted to 2 nd Year, 2 nd Years Promoted to 3 rd Year
August 4 Monday	Last day a 1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd , and 4 th Year DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry for a full refund for the current term
August 11 Monday	Last day a 1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd , and 4 th Year DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive an 80 percent refund for the current term
September 1 Monday	Labor Day: Academic Holiday
September 2 Tuesday	Last day a 1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd , and 4 th Year DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive a 50 percent refund for the current term
November 27, 28 Thursday & Friday	Thanksgiving Holidays: Academic Holidays
December 19 Friday	Winter Break Begins After Last Class or Clinic for DMD, Orofacial Pain, Orthodontics, and Periodontics Students

Spring 2015

January 5 Monday	Classes/Clinics Resume for All Students/Residents: DMD, Orofacial Pain, Orthodontics, Pediatric Dentistry, and Periodontics
January 19, Monday	Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday Observed: Academic Holiday
March 30 – April 3	Spring Break for DMD, Orthodontics, and Periodontics Students
April 23 – April 25	Spring Break for Orofacial Pain Students (National Conference)
May 8 Friday	Academic Year Ends for Graduating DMD Students
May 10 Sunday	University Commencement College of Dentistry Hooding Ceremony
May 25 Monday	Memorial Day: Academic Holiday
May 29 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 3 rd Year Graduating Orthodontics Students
June 7 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 3 rd Year DMD Students
June 19 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 2 nd Year DMD Students
June 22 – July 3	Break for 1 st and 2 nd Year Orthodontics Students
June 26 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 1 st Year DMD, Orofacial Pain, 1 st , 2 nd , and 3 rd Year Periodontics Students
June 29 – July 10	Break for 2 nd and 3 rd Year Periodontics Students
June 30 Saturday	Last Day of Residency for 2 nd Year Pediatric Dentistry Residents

**COLLEGE OF DENTISTRY
TENTATIVE ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2016-2017 FOR
DMD, OROFACIAL PAIN, ORTHODONTICS, PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY, AND
PERIODONTICS PROGRAMS**

Fall 2016

June 6 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 4 th Year DMD Students (Externships)
July 1 Friday	Academic Year Begins for 1 st Year Periodontics Students
July 1 Friday	Pediatric Dentistry Residency begins for new 1 st Years and 1 st Years promoted to 2 nd Year
July 4 Monday	Independence Day: Academic Holiday
July 11 Monday	Academic Year Begins for Orofacial Pain Students
July 18 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 2 nd and 3 rd Year Periodontics Students
August 1 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 1 st , 2 nd , and 3 rd Year DMD Students
August 1 Monday	Clinical Year Begins for 4 th Year DMD Students
August 1 Monday	Academic Year Begins for 1 st Year Orthodontics Students, 1 st Years Promoted to 2 nd Year, 2 nd Years Promoted to 3 rd Year
August 1 Monday	Last day a 1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd , and 4 th Year DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry for a full refund for the current term
August 8 Monday	Last day a 1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd , and 4 th Year DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive an 80 percent refund for the current term
September 5 Monday	Labor Day: Academic Holiday
September 6 Tuesday	Last day a 1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd , and 4 th Year DMD student can officially withdraw from the College of Dentistry and receive a 50 percent refund for the current term
November 24, 25 Thursday & Friday	Thanksgiving Holidays: Academic Holidays
December 16 Friday	Winter Break Begins After Last Class or Clinic for DMD, Orofacial Pain, Orthodontics, and Periodontics Students

Spring 2017

January 2 Monday	Classes/Clinics Resume for All Students/Residents: DMD, Orofacial Pain, Orthodontics, Pediatric Dentistry, and Periodontics
January 16 Monday	Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday Observed: Academic Holiday
April 3 – April 7	Spring Break for DMD, Orthodontics, and Periodontics Students
TBD	Spring Break for Orofacial Pain Students (National Conference)
May 5 Friday	Academic Year Ends for Graduating DMD Students
May 7 Sunday	University Commencement College of Dentistry Hooding Ceremony
May 29 Monday	Memorial Day: Academic Holiday
May 26 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 3 rd Year Graduating Orthodontics Students
June 2 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 3 rd Year DMD Students
June 16 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 2 nd Year DMD Students
June 19 – June 30	Break for 1 st and 2 nd Year Orthodontics Students
June 23 Friday	Academic Year Ends for 1 st Year DMD, Orofacial Pain, 1 st , 2 nd , and 3 rd Year Periodontics Students
June 26 – July 7	Break for 2 nd and 3 rd Year Periodontics Students
June 30 Friday	Last Day of Residency for 2 nd Year Pediatric Dentistry Residents

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF LAW CALENDAR
FALL 2014**

- August 21 Thursday Payment deadline of registration fees
- **August 26 - Tuesday- Class work begins**
- August 26– Tuesday - Add/Drop
- August 26 - Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the university Registrar for a full refund of fees.
- August 27 - Wednesday - Add/Drop
 - September 1 - Monday - Labor Day - Academic Holiday
 - **September 2 Tuesday Monday Classes Meet**
- Sept. 3 - Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2014 fall semester
- Sept. 3 - Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund

- September 17 - Wednesday - Last day to change grading option (credit to audit or audit to credit)
- September 17 - Wednesday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on student's transcript
- September 24- Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course schedule and receive a 50% refund
- September 24 - Wednesday - Last day to file an application for a December degree
- September 25 - Thursday - Deadline to apply for Kentucky residency for this semester

- **October 10 - Friday- Last day to withdraw from a course** – Students may withdraw after this date only upon petition to the Dean’s office specifying “reasons relating to extended illness or equivalent distress.”
- **November 3 November 25 - Monday through Tuesday - Priority Registration for the 2015 Spring Semester**

- November 26-29 - Wednesday through Saturday - Thanksgiving Holidays – Academic Holidays

- December 5 - Friday - End of class work
- December 6-8 - Saturday through Monday - Law Examination Reading Period
- December 9-20 - Tuesday through Saturday - Law Final Examination Period
- **December 20- Saturday - End of 2014 Fall Semester**

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF LAW CALENDAR
2015 SPRING SEMESTER**

- January 12 - Monday - Add/Drop
- **January 12 - Monday - Class work begins**
- January 13 - Tuesday - Add/Drop
- January 13 Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- **January 19 Monday Martin Luther King Birthday Academic Holiday**
- January 21- Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2014 Spring Semester
- January 21 Wednesday Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80% refund.
- January 21 - Wednesday - Payment deadline of registration fees
- Feb. 4 Wednesday Last day to drop a course without it appearing on your transcript
- Feb. 4 Wednesday Last day to change grading option (credit to audit or audit to credit)

- February 11 - Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course schedule and receive a 50 percent refund
- February 12 - Thursday - Last day to file an application for a May degree
- **February 27 – Friday – Last day to withdraw from a course** - Students may withdraw after this date only upon petition to the Dean’s office specifying “reasons relating to extended illness or equivalent distress.”

- March 1 - Sunday - Last day for submission of application for admission for 2013 Fall Semester
- March 16-21 - Monday through Saturday - Spring Vacation - Academic Holidays
- **March 30-April 21 - Monday through Tuesday - Priority Registration for the 2015 Summer Session and 2015 Fall Semester**

- April 24 - Friday - End of class work
- April 25-26 - Saturday through Monday - Law Examination Reading Period
- April 28-May 9 - Tuesday through Saturday - Law Final Examination Period
- May 8 Friday Law Commencement
- **May 9 Saturday End of 2015 Spring Semester**

2015 Four-Week - First Summer Session

May

- May 5 -May 11 - Tuesday through Monday - add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2015 Spring Semester
- May 12 - Tuesday - First day of classes
- May 12 - Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- May 12-13 - Tuesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students not already registered and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late.
- May 13 - Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2015 Four-Week Intersession
- May 13 - Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
- May 18 - Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
- May 18 - Monday - Last day to change grading option; credit to audit or audit to credit)
- May 19 - Tuesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
- May 25 - Monday - Midterm of 2015 Four-Week Intersession
- Monday 25 Monday Memorial Day Academic Holiday
- May 26- Tuesday - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."

June

- June 5 – Friday End of class work
- June 6-7 Saturday - Sunday Law Examination Reading Period -
June 8-9 Monday – Tuesday Law Final Examination Period–
June 9 Tuesday End of Four Week Intersession

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF LAW CALENDAR
2015 SUMMER TERM**

- **June 11 - Thursday - Class work begins**
- June 11 - Thursday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- June 12- Friday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
- June 12 - Friday - Last day to enter an organized class for the 2015 eight week summer session
- June 22 - Monday - Last day to change grading option (credit to audit or audit to credit)
- June 22 - Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on student's transcript
- June 25 - Thursday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course schedule and receive a 50 percent refund
- June 26- Friday - Last day to file an application for an August degree
- June 22 Payment Deadline

- **July 4 Saturday Independence Day**
- **July 6 Monday Independence Day Academic Holiday Observed**
- **July 7- Tuesday - Last day to withdraw from a course** – Students may withdraw after this date only upon petition to the Dean’s office specifying “reasons relating to extended illness or equivalent distress.”
- July 31 - Friday - End of class work
- August 1 and 2 Saturday & Sunday - Law Examination Reading Period
- -Aug 3 6 Monday through Thursday Law Final Examination Period
- **August 6 Thursday End of 2016 Summer Session**

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF LAW CALENDAR
FALL 2016**

- August 22 Payment Deadline for fall 2016 fees
- **August 22 - Monday- Class work begins**
- August 23– Tuesday - Add/Drop
- August 23 - Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the university Registrar for a full refund of fees.
- August 24 - Wednesday - Add/Drop
 - September 5 - Monday - Labor Day - Academic Holiday
 - Sept. 6 - Tuesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
 - Sept. 7 - Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2016 fall semester

- September 21 - Wednesday - Last day to change grading option (credit to audit or audit to credit)
- September 21 - Wednesday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on student's transcript
- September 21 Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course schedule and receive a 50% refund
- September 28 - Wednesday - Last day to file an application for a December degree
- Sept 29 - Thursday - Deadline to apply for Kentucky residency for this semester

- **October 7 Friday - Last day to withdraw from a course** – Students may withdraw after this date only upon petition to the Dean’s office specifying “reasons relating to extended illness or equivalent distress.”
- **October 31 November 22 - Monday through Tuesday - Priority Registration for the 2017 Spring Semester**
- **November 8th Tuesday Presidential Election Academic Holiday**

- November 23-26 - Wednesday through Saturday - Thanksgiving Holidays – Academic Holidays

- December 2 - Friday - End of class work
- December 3-5 - Saturday through Monday - Law Examination Reading Period
- December 6-17 - Tuesday through Saturday - Law Final Examination Period
- **December 17- Saturday - End of 2016 Fall Semester**

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF LAW CALENDAR
2017 SPRING SEMESTER**

- January 9 - Monday - Add/Drop
- **January 9- Monday - Class work begins**
- January 10 - Tuesday - Add/Drop
- January 10 Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- **January 16 Monday Martin Luther King Birthday Academic Holiday**
- January 18- Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2016 Spring Semester
- January 18 Wednesday Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80% refund.
- January 20- Friday - Payment deadline of registration fees
- Feb. 1 Wednesday Last day to drop a course without it appearing on your transcript
- Feb. 1 Wednesday Last day to change grading option (credit to audit or audit to credit)

- February 8 - Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course schedule and receive a 50 percent refund
- February 9- Thursday - Last day to file an application for a May degree
- **February 24 – Friday – Last day to withdraw from a course** - Students may withdraw after this date only upon petition to the Dean’s office specifying “reasons relating to extended illness or equivalent distress.”

- March 1 - Wednesday - Last day for submission of application for admission for 2016 Fall Semester
- March 13-18 - Monday through Saturday - Spring Vacation - Academic Holidays
- **March 27-April 18 - Monday through Tuesday - Priority Registration for the 2017 Summer Session and 2017 Fall Semester**

- April 21 - Friday - End of class work
- April 22-24 - Saturday through Monday - Law Examination Reading Period
- April 25-May 6- Tuesday through Saturday - Law Final Examination Period
- May 5 Friday Law Commencement
- **May 6 Saturday End of 2017 Spring Semester**

2017 Four-Week - First Summer Session

May

- May 2-May 8 - Tuesday through Monday - add/drop continue for students enrolled in the 2017 Spring Semester
- May 9 - Tuesday - First day of classes
- May 9 - Tuesday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- May 9-10 - Tuesday through Wednesday - Late registration for returning students not already registered and new applicants cleared late for admission. A late fee is assessed students who register late.
- May 10 - Wednesday - Last day to add a class for the 2016 Four-Week Intersession
- May 10- Wednesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
- May 15 - Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
- May 15 - Monday - Last day to change grading option; credit to audit or audit to credit)
- May 16 - Tuesday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
- May 22 Last Day to pay 4 week tuition
- May 22 - Monday - Midterm of 2017 Four-Week Intersession
- Tuesday May 22- - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons
- Monday 29 Monday Memorial Day Academic Holiday
- Tuesday May 30- - Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for "urgent non-academic reasons."

June

- June 2 – Friday End of class work
- June 3-4 Saturday - Sunday Law Examination Reading Period -
June 5-6 Monday – Tuesday Law Final Examination Period–
June 6 Tuesday End of Four Week Intersession

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF LAW CALENDAR
2017 SUMMER TERM**

- **June 8 - Thursday - Class work begins**
- June 8 - Thursday - Last day a student may officially drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- June 9 - Friday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
- June 9 - Friday - Last day to enter an organized class for the 2016 eight week summer session
- June 19 - Monday - Last day to change grading option (credit to audit or audit to credit)
- June 19 - Monday - Last day to drop a course without it appearing on student's transcript
- June 22 - Thursday - Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course schedule and receive a 50 percent refund
- June 23- Friday - Last day to file an application for an August degree
- June 21 Payment Deadline

- **July 4 Tuesday Independence Day Academic Holiday**
- **July 5- Wednesday - Last day to withdraw from a course** – Students may withdraw after this date only upon petition to the Dean’s office specifying “reasons relating to extended illness or equivalent distress.”
- July 28 - Friday - End of class work
- July 29 and 30 Saturday & Sunday - Law Examination Reading Period
- -July 31 – Aug 3 Monday through Thursday Law Final Examination Period
- **August 3 Thursday End of 2017 Summer Session**

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF MEDICINE
2014-2015 Academic Year**

2014 Fall Semester

July 7	Monday – Fourth-year rotations begin
July 7 & 8	Monday & Tuesday – Third-year orientation
July 7	Monday – Last day for third-year and fourth-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine for a full refund of tuition & fees
July 9	Wednesday – Third-year students begin rotations
July 14	Monday – Last day for third-year and fourth-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 80% refund
July 28	Monday – First-year students begin orientation
July 28	Monday – Last day for first-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine for a full refund of tuition & fees
August 4	Monday – First-year students begin classes
August 4	Monday – Second-year students begin classes
August 4	Monday – Last day for first-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 80% refund
August 4	Monday – Last day for second-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine for a full refund of tuition & fees
August 6	Wednesday – Last day for third-year and fourth-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 50% refund
August 11	Monday – Last day for second-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 80% refund
August 22	Friday – Tuition deadline for all students
August 26	Tuesday – Last day for first-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 50% refund
September 1	Monday – First and second-year students – Labor Day Holiday
September 2	Tuesday – Last day for second-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 50% refund
November 1	Last day for candidates applying to the College of Medicine to submit their application to AMCAS
Nov 26-30	Wednesday-Sunday – First- and second-year students – Thanksgiving Holiday
December 20	Saturday – Winter Break begins for first- and second-year students

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF MEDICINE
2014-2015 Academic Year**

2015 Spring Semester

January 5	Monday – All students return to class
January 5	Monday – Last day to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive a full refund
January 12	Monday – Last day to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 80% refund
January 15	Last day for candidates applying to the College of Medicine to submit their supplemental application materials
January 19	Monday – First and second year students – Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday Holiday
January 22	Thursday – Tuition deadline for all students
February 3	Tuesday – Last day to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive a 50% refund
March 7-15	Saturday-Sunday – Spring Break for first-year students
March 14-22	Saturday-Sunday – Spring Break for second-year students
May 8	Friday – End of academic year for second-year students
May 15	Friday – End of academic year for fourth-year students
May 16	Saturday – College of Medicine Graduation
May 25	Monday – Memorial Day Holiday for first-year students
May 29	Friday – End of academic year for first-year students
June 19	Friday – End of academic year for third-year students
June 22-26 and 29-30	CPX Exam for Class of 2016
June 30	Tuesday – Special graduation date

Enrollment Dates 2014-2015

First Year	7/28/14 to 5/29/15	Winter Break	12/20/14 to 1/4/15
Second Year	8/4/14 to 5/8/15	Graduation	5/16/15
Third Year	7/7/14 to 6/19/15		
Fourth Year	7/7/14 to 5/15/15		

First Year 2014-2015

July 28 to Aug 1	Orientation
Aug 4 to Oct 3	Anatomy
Aug 4 to May 29	ICM I
Aug 22	Fall tuition deadline
Sept 1	Labor Day Holiday
Oct 8 to Dec 19	Biochemistry & Genetics MTWThF
Nov 26 to 30	Thanksgiving Holiday
Dec 20 to Jan 4	Winter Break
Jan 5 to Mar 6	Foundations of Disease and Therapeutics
Jan 19	Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
Jan 22	Spring tuition deadline
Mar 7 to Mar 15	Spring Break
Mar 16 to May 8	Neurosciences
May 11 to May 29	Behavioral Basis of Medicine

Second Year 2014-2015

Aug 4 to Sept 12	Musculoskeletal & Integumentary Systems
Aug 5 to May 1	Introduction to Clinical Medicine II
Sept 15 to Oct 3	Hematologic & Lymphatic Systems
Oct 13 to Nov 14	Endocrine & Reproductive Systems
Nov 17 to Dec 17	Renal & Urinary Systems
Nov 26 to 30	Thanksgiving Holiday
Dec 20 to Jan 4	Winter Break
Jan 5 to Feb 6	Cardiovascular System
Jan 19	Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
Jan 22	Spring tuition deadline
Feb 9 to Mar 13	Respiratory System
March 14-22	Spring Break
Mar 23 to Apr 17	Gastrointestinal System and Nutrition
Apr 20 to May 8	Multisystem & Integrative Concepts

Third Year 2014-2015

July 7 & 8	Orientation
July 9 to June 19	Clinical Rotations
July 9 to Aug 1	Block 1
Aug 4 to Aug 29	Block 2
Sept 2 to Sept 26	Block 3 (Starts on Tuesday due to Labor Day holiday)
Sept 29 to Oct 24	Block 4
Oct 27 to Nov 21	Block 5
Nov 24 to Dec 19	Block 6
Jan 5 to Jan 30	Block 7
Feb 2 to Feb 27	Block 8
Mar 2 to Mar 27	Block 9
Mar 30 to Apr 24	Block 10
Apr 27 to May 22	Block 11
May 26 to June 19	Block 12 (Starts on Tuesday due to Memorial Day holiday)
June 20, June 22-27, June 29-30, July 1:	CPX for the class of 2016

Fourth Year 2014-2015

July 7 to Aug 1	Period 1
Aug 4 to Aug 29	Period 2
Sept 2 to Sept 26	Period 3 (Starts on Tuesday due to Labor Day holiday)

Sept 29 to Oct 24	Period 4
Oct 27 to Nov 21	Period 5
Nov 24 to Dec 19	Period 6
Jan 5 to Jan 30	Period 7
Feb 2 to Feb 27	Period 8
Mar 2 to Mar 27	Period 9
Mar 30 to Apr 24	Period 10
May 11 to 15	Intern Prep Week
May 16	Graduation

(revised 10/30/13)

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF MEDICINE
2016-2017 Academic Year**

2016 Fall Semester

July 5	Tuesday – Fourth-year rotations begin
July 5 & 6	Tuesday & Wednesday – Third-year orientation
July 5	Tuesday – Last day for third-year and fourth-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine for a full refund of tuition & fees
July 7	Thursday – Third-year students begin rotations
July 11	Monday – Last day for third-year and fourth-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive and 80% refund
July 25	Monday – First-year students begin orientation
July 25	Monday – Last day for first-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine for a full refund of tuition & fees
August 1	Monday – First-year students begin classes
August 1	Monday – Second-year students begin classes
August 1	Monday – Last day for first-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 80% refund
August 1	Monday – Last day for second-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine for a full refund of tuition & fees
August 2	Tuesday – Last day for third-year and fourth-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive and 50% refund
August 8	Monday – Last day for second-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 80% refund
August 22	Monday – Tuition deadline for all students
August 23	Tuesday – Last day for first-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 50% refund
August 30	Tuesday – Last day for second-year students to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 50% refund
September 5	Monday – First and second-year students – Labor Day Holiday
November 1	Last day for candidates applying to the College of Medicine to submit their application to AMCAS
Nov 23-27	Wednesday-Sunday – First- and second-year students – Thanksgiving Holiday
December 17	Saturday – Winter Break begins for first- and second-year students

**UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY
COLLEGE OF MEDICINE
2016-2017 Academic Year**

2017 Spring Semester

January 3	Tuesday – All students return to class
January 3	Tuesday – Last day to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive a full refund
January 10	Tuesday – Last day to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive an 80% refund
January 15	Last day for candidates applying to the College of Medicine to submit their supplemental application materials
January 16	Monday – First and second year students – Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday Holiday
January 22	Saturday – Tuition deadline for all students
February 1	Wednesday – Last day to withdraw from the College of Medicine and receive a 50% refund
March 4-12	Saturday-Sunday – Spring Break for first-year students
March 11-19	Monday-Friday – Spring Break for second-year students
May 5	Friday – End of academic year for second-year students
May 12	Friday – End of academic year for fourth-year students
May 13	Saturday – College of Medicine Graduation
May 26	Friday – End of academic year for first-year students
May 29	Monday – Memorial Day Holiday for first-year students
June 16	Friday – End of academic year for third-year students
June 19-23 and 26-27	CPX Exam for Class of 2016
June 30	Monday – Special graduation date

Enrollment Dates 2016-2017

First Year	7/25/16 to 5/26/17	Winter Break	12/17/16 to 1/2/17
Second Year	8/1/16 to 5/5/17	Graduation	5/13/17
Third Year	7/5/16 to 6/16/17		
Fourth Year	7/5/16 to 5/12/17		

First Year 2016-2017

July 25 to 29	Orientation
Aug 1 to Sept 30	Anatomy
Aug 3 to May 26	ICM I
Aug 22	Fall tuition deadline
Sept 5	Labor Day Holiday
Oct 5 to Dec 16	Biochemistry & Genetics
Nov 23 to 27	Thanksgiving Holiday
Dec 17 to Jan 2	Winter Break
Jan 3 to Mar 3	Foundations of Disease and Therapeutics
Jan 16	Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
Jan 22	Spring tuition deadline
Mar 4 to Mar 12	Spring Break
Mar 13 to May 5	Neurosciences
May 8 to May 26	Behavioral Basis of Medicine

Second Year 2016-2017

Aug 1 to Sept 9	Musculoskeletal & Integumentary Systems
Aug 1 to Apr 28	Introduction to Clinical Medicine II
Sept 12 to Sept 30	Hematologic & Lymphatic Systems
Oct 10 to Nov 11	Endocrine & Reproductive Systems
Nov 14 to Dec 14	Renal & Urinary Systems
Nov 23 to 27	Thanksgiving Holiday
Dec 17 to Jan 2	Winter Break
Jan 3 to Feb 3	Cardiovascular System
Jan 16	Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday
Jan 22	Spring tuition deadline
Feb 6 to Mar 10	Respiratory System
March 11-19	Spring Break
Mar 20 to Apr 14	Gastrointestinal System and Nutrition
Apr 17 to May 5	Multisystem & Integrative Concepts

Third Year 2016-2017

July 5-6	Orientation
July 7 to June 16	Clinical Rotations
July 7 to 29	Block 1
Aug 1 to Aug 26	Block 2
Aug 29 to Sept 23	Block 3
Sept 26 to Oct 21	Block 4
Oct 24 to Nov 18	Block 5
Nov 21 to Dec 16	Block 6
Jan 3 to Jan 27	Block 7
Jan 30 to Feb 24	Block 8
Feb 27 to Mar 24	Block 9
Mar 27 to Apr 21	Block 10
Apr 24 to May 19	Block 11
May 22 to June 16	Block 12
June 19-23 and 26-27:	CPX for the class of 2017

Fourth Year 2016-2017

July 5 to 29	Period 1
Aug to Aug 26	Period 2
Aug 29 to Sept 23	Period 3

Sept 26 to Oct 21	Period 4
Oct 24 to Nov 18	Period 5
Nov 21 to Dec 16	Period 6
Jan 3 to Jan 27	Period 7
Jan 30 to Feb 24	Period 8
Feb 27 to Mar 24	Period 9
Mar 27 to Apr 21	Period 10
May 8 to 12	Intern Prep Week
May 13	Graduation

(revised 10/30/13)



Doctor of Pharmacy Program
PharmD
2014 to 2015
2014 Fall Term

August 13, 2014	Wednesday	Orientation for 1 st Year Professional Students
August 14, 2014	Thursday	Orientation for 1 st Year Professional Students
August 15, 2014	Friday	Orientation for 1 st Year Professional Students
August 18, 2014	Monday	First Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
September 1, 2014	Monday	Labor Day – Academic Holiday
September 12, 2014	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
September 13, 2014	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
September 15, 2014	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
September 15, 2014	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 4 Ends 10/24/14
October 10, 2014	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
October 11, 2014	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
October 13, 2014	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
November 3, 2014	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 5 Ends 12/12/14
November 7, 2014	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
November 8, 2014	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
November 10, 2014	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
November 26, 2014	Wednesday	Thanksgiving – Academic Holiday
November 27, 2014	Thursday	Thanksgiving – Academic Holiday
November 28, 2014	Friday	Thanksgiving – Academic Holiday
December 5, 2014	Friday	Last Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
December 8, 2014	Monday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
December 9, 2014	Tuesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
December 10, 2014	Wednesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
December 11, 2014	Thursday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
December 12, 2014	Friday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
December 15, 2014	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 6 Ends 1/23/15
January 2, 2015	Friday	End of Fall Term



Doctor of Pharmacy Program
PharmD
2014 to 2015
2015 Spring Term

January 2, 2015	Friday	CLASS Workshop for 1 st Year Professional Students
January 5, 2015	Monday	First Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
January 19, 2015	Monday	Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday – Academic Holiday
January 30, 2015	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
January 31, 2015	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
February 2, 2015	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
February 2, 2015	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 7 Ends 3/13/15
February 27, 2015	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
February 28, 2015	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
March 2, 2015	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
March 16, 2015	Monday	Spring Break – Academic Holiday
March 17, 2015	Tuesday	Spring Break – Academic Holiday
March 18, 2015	Wednesday	Spring Break – Academic Holiday
March 19, 2015	Thursday	Spring Break – Academic Holiday
March 20, 2015	Friday	Spring Break – Academic Holiday
March 23, 2015	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 8 Ends 5/1/15
April 10, 2015	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
April 11, 2015	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
April 13, 2015	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
April 24, 2015	Friday	Last Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
April 27, 2015	Monday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
April 28, 2015	Tuesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
April 29, 2015	Wednesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
April 30, 2015	Thursday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
May 1, 2015	Friday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
May 4, 2015	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 1 Ends 6/12/15
May 8, 2015	Friday	Graduation Ceremony for the Class of 2015
May 9, 2015	Saturday	Class of 2015 Graduation
May 11, 2015	Monday	1 st and 2 nd Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block A
June 15, 2015	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 2 Ends 7/24/15
June 15, 2015	Monday	1 st and 2 nd Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block B
July 20, 2015	Monday	1 st and 2 nd Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block C
August 3, 2015	Monday	4th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 3 Ends 7/31/13
August 14, 2015	Friday	End of Academic Year



**Doctor of Pharmacy Program
PharmD
2016 to 2017
TENTATIVE 2016 Fall Term**

8/15/2016	Monday	First Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
9/5/2016	Monday	Labor Day – Academic Holiday
9/9/2016	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
9/10/2016	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
9/12/2016	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
9/19/2016	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 4 Ends 10/28/16
10/7/2016	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
10/8/2016	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
10/10/2016	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
11/4/2016	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
11/5/2016	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
11/7/2016	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
11/7/2016	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 5 Ends 12/16/16
11/23/2016	Wednesday	Thanksgiving – Academic Holiday
11/24/2016	Thursday	Thanksgiving – Academic Holiday
11/25/2016	Friday	Thanksgiving – Academic Holiday
12/2/2016	Friday	Last Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
12/5/2016	Monday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
12/6/2016	Tuesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
12/7/2016	Wednesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
12/8/2016	Thursday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
12/9/2016	Friday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
12/19/2016	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 6 Ends 1/27/17
12/30/2016	Monday	End of Fall Term



**Doctor of Pharmacy Program
PharmD
2016 to 2017
TENTATIVE 2017 Spring Term**

1/2/2017	Monday	First Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
1/16/2017	Monday	Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday – Academic Holiday
1/27/2017	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
1/28/2017	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
1/30/2017	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
2/6/2017	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 7 Ends 3/17/17
2/24/2017	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
2/25/2017	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
2/27/2017	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
3/13/2017	Monday	Spring Break - Academic Holiday
3/14/2017	Tuesday	Spring Break - Academic Holiday
3/15/2017	Wednesday	Spring Break - Academic Holiday
3/16/2017	Thursday	Spring Break - Academic Holiday
3/17/2018	Friday	Spring Break - Academic Holiday
3/27/2017	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 8 Ends 5/5/17
3/31/2017	Friday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/1/2017	Saturday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/3/2017	Monday	Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/21/2017	Friday	Last Day of Classes for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/24/2017	Monday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/25/2017	Tuesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/26/2017	Wednesday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/27/2017	Thursday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
4/28/2017	Friday	Final Exams for 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd Year Professional Students
5/5/2017	Friday	Graduation Ceremony for the Class of 2017
5/6/2017	Saturday	Class of 2017 Graduation
5/8/2017	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 1 Ends 6/16/17
5/15/2017	Monday	1 st and 2 nd Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block A
6/12/2017	Monday	1 st and 2 nd Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block B
6/19/2017	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 2 Ends 7/28/17
7/24/2017	Monday	1 st and 2 nd Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block C
8/7/2017	Monday	4 th Year Professional Students begin Rotation Block 3 Ends 9/15/17
8/18/2017	Friday	End of Spring Term

2014-2015 Winter Intersession

- **October 15, 2014** — Wednesday — Priority deadline for admission to the Winter Intersession
- **November 3 — November 25, 2014** — Monday through Tuesday, Priority registration for Winter Intersession
- **November 21, 2014** — Friday — Winter Intersession registration for newly-admitted students
- **December 19, 2014** — Friday — Deadline for admission to the Winter Intersession
- **December 19, 2014** — Friday — Last day a student may drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- **December 22, 2014** — Monday — First day of class
- **December 22, 2014** — Monday — Last day to add a class for the 2014-2015 Winter Intersession
- **December 22, 2014** — Monday — Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
- **December 25 — January 1** — Thursday through Thursday — Academic Holidays
- **January 2, 2015** — Friday — Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
- **January 2, 2015** — Friday — Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
- **January 2, 2015** — Friday — Last day to change a grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)
- **January 9, 2015** — Friday — Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for urgent non-academic reasons.
- **January 13, 2015** — Tuesday — Final Examinations
- **January 13, 2015** — Tuesday — End of 2014-2015 Winter Intersession
- **January 16, 2015** — Friday — final deadline for submission of grades to the Registrar's Office by 12 noon

2016-2017 Winter Intersession-Tentative

- **October 15, 2016** — Saturday — Priority deadline for admission to the Winter Intersession
- **October 31 — November 22, 2016** — Monday through Tuesday, Priority registration for Winter Intersession
- **November 18, 2016** — Friday — Winter Intersession registration for newly-admitted students
- **December 16, 2016** — Friday — Deadline for admission to the Winter Intersession
- **December 16, 2016** — Friday — Last day a student may drop a course or cancel registration with the University Registrar for a full refund of fees
- **December 19, 2016** — Monday — First day of class
- **December 19, 2016** — Monday — Last day to add a class for the 2014-2015 Winter Intersession
- **December 19, 2016** — Monday — Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive an 80 percent refund
- **December 25 — January 1** — Sunday through Sunday — Academic Holidays
- **January 2, 2017** — Monday — Last day to officially withdraw from the University or reduce course load and receive a 50 percent refund
- **January 2, 2017** — Monday — Last day to drop a course without it appearing on the student's transcript
- **January 2, 2017** — Monday — Last day to change a grading option (pass/fail to letter grade or letter grade to pass/fail; credit to audit or audit to credit)
- **January 4, 2017** — Wednesday — Last day to withdraw from the University or reduce course load. Students can withdraw or reduce course load after this date only for urgent non-academic reasons.
- **January 10, 2017** — Tuesday — Final Examinations
- **January 10, 2017** — Tuesday — End of 2014-2015 Winter Intersession
- **January 13, 2017** — Friday — final deadline for submission of grades to the Registrar's Office by 12 noon

Proposal to Change the University Academic Calendar for 2013-14 and Forward

Recommendation to be made concerns:

1. That the already approved graduation applications deadlines for graduate degrees in the published University Academic Calendar be changed
2. That new graduation application deadline policy be placed in Senate Rule 5.4.1.1

Rationale on change from day count to permanent dates in the University Calendar and in the Graduate Bulletin:

The Graduate School has moved to an online degree application procedure in myUK. The APAT Student Lifecycle Management Team has informed the Graduate School there must be particular dates to open and close the online application. The old rule of applying 30 days in the beginning of the semester and 15 days in the summer session was causing some confusion, and programming these dates was difficult, with a slightly different date every term and year. The Graduate School has chosen set permanent dates that are close to the 30-day marks of past practice for December and May degrees and to set one in June that is close to the 15-day marker of past practice for August degrees.

[NOTE: the 30-day rule and the 15 day rule are located in the Graduate Bulletin, page 43.]

Rationale for adding an additional, early deadline for August degrees:

We are also requesting to add an addition degree application deadline in April for August degrees. We are doing this so that the early degree list can be approved by both University Senate (in May) and the Board of Trustees (in June). In so doing, the Graduate School and the Registrar will be able to post earned degrees on the transcripts of all students who have completed all degree requirements after the last day of the Summer Session II in early August. This earlier approval of August degrees will help students who need the posted degree in order to secure their employment with public schools, government agencies, or to sit licensure examinations before beginning employment.

We will continue to have a second degree application deadline in the middle of June for degrees to be awarded with August dates, approved by University Senate and the Board of Trustees in September. These August degrees will continue to be posted in September, after approval by the BOT. The new application deadlines diagrammed below:

Deadline for submission of the online degree application for graduate degrees:

*Fall	(September 20th)	December degree
*Spring	(February 20th)	May degree
**Early Summer	(April 15 th)	August degree, posted to transcript in August
*Summer	(June 20th)	August degree, posted to transcript in September

Recommendation: That the indicated changes be made to the University Academic Calendar deadlines for graduate degrees

Recommended Changes to the Academic Calendar for spring 2013-14:

Keep as is:

February 20 – Thursday – Last day to submit application for degree (graduate school) to receive a May (spring) 2014 degree

Recommended Changes to the Academic Calendar for 4 Week Summer Term 2013-14:

Add:

April 15 – Tuesday – Last day to submit application for degree (Graduate School) to receive an August 2014 degree

Recommended Changes to the Academic Calendar for 8 Week Summer Session 2013-14:

Keep as is:

June 20 – Friday – Last day for notification and last day to apply for August 2014 degree in Graduate School

Recommended changes be made to the University Academic Calendar deadlines for graduate degrees from fall 2014-15 forward:

*Fall	(September 20th)	December degree
*Spring	(February 20th)	May degree
**Early Summer	(April 15 th)	August degree, posted to transcript in August
*Summer	(June 20th)	August degree, posted to transcript in September

and that the attached amendments be made to Senate Rule 5.4.1.1:

5.4.0 DEGREES, HONORS, GRADUATION

[...]

5.4.1 RESIDENCE REQUIREMENTS

[...]

5.4.1.1 Undergraduate Application for Degrees [US: 3/17/08]

(A) Undergraduate Degrees

To be eligible for an undergraduate degree, a student must file an application to graduate with the dean of the college from which the undergraduate degree is to be awarded ~~for degrees to be awarded beginning with May 2009:~~ by November 30 for degrees to be awarded the following May; by February 28 for degrees to be awarded the following August; and by June 30 for degrees to be awarded the following December.

(B) Graduate Degrees

To be eligible for a graduate degree, a student must file an application to graduate with the Graduate School by February 20 for degrees to be awarded the following May; by April 15 for degrees to be awarded the following August (and posted to transcript at the end of Summer Session II in August); by June 20 for degrees to be awarded as August degrees (and posted to transcript in September); and by September 20 for degrees to be awarded the following December.

(C) Professional Degrees

Application deadlines for professional degrees will be identified by the respective College Faculty, in accordance with external accreditation requirements (SR 1.2.1.A), and submitted to the Registrar for inclusion in the University Academic Calendar approved by the University Senate.